THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

EXEMPT ORGANIZATION
INFORMATION RETURNS AND
INCOME TAX RETURNS Q
June 30, 2013 O



imerman +Co. LLp

Frank, |

May 8, 2014

Mr. Harvard Sung

The Tech Museum of Innovation
201 South Market Street

San Jose, California 95113

Dear Harvard:

We are enclosing a copy of your federal and State of California exempt and business
organization income tax returns for The Tech Museum of Innovation for the year
ended June 30, 2013.

The originals should be signed by an officer and filed in accordance with the
instructions following this letter. Preaddressed envelopes are enclosed for your
convenience.

he rettirns. Therefore, before

We did not audit the data submitted in prep@fing
gfare no misstatements or omissions.

signing, please review them to make sure%j
The attached copies are for your file

dfe taxing authorities contact you for any
fdvise us immediately. We will then be

able to assist you in answerihg theiginquiry.

Should you have any questions rding these returns, please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,
FRANK, RIMERMAN + CO. LLP

Michael J. Yates

MJY/btf
Enclosures

60 South Market Street, Suite 500 San Jose, CA 95113 ¢408.279.5566  www.frankrimerman.com

Certilied
Public
Accountants

Palo Alto

San Francisco
San Jose

St. Helena
New York



Filing Instructions

Prepared for: Prepared by:

THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION FRANK, RIMERMAN & CO. LLP
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET 1801 PAGE MILL ROAD

SAN JOSE, CA 95113 PATL.O ALTO, CA 94304

2012 FORM 990
ELECTRONIC FILING:

THIS RETURN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU WISH
TO HAVE IT TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, PLEASE SIGN,
DATE, AND RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL THEN SUBMIT
THE ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE IRS. DO NOT MAIL A PAPER COPY OF
THE RETURN TO THE IRS.

2012 FORM 990-T
PLEASE SIGN AND MAIL ON O ORE MAY 15, 2014.
NO AMOUNT IS DUE ON FORM 990-T. | |
MAIL TO - DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER
OGDEN, UT 84201-0027

200081
05-01-12



Filing Instructions

Prepared for: Prepared by:

THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION FRANK, RIMERMAN & CO. LLP
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET 1801 PAGE MILL ROAD

SAN JOSE, CA 95113 PALO ALTO, CA 94304

2012 CALIFORNIA FORM 199
NO PAYMENT IS REQUIRED.

THE FORM 199 RETURN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU
WISH TO HAVE IT TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE FTB, PLEASE CONTACT
OUR OFFICE. WE WILL THEN SUBMIT THE ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE FTB. DO
NOT MAIL A PAPER COPY OF THE RETURN TO THE FTB.

2012 CALIFORNIA FORM 109
NO PAYMENT IS REQUIRED.
THE RETURN SHOULD BE SIGNED AND DATED BY AN AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL.
PLEASE MAIL ON OR BEFORE MAY 15, 2014.
MAIL TO -~ FRANCHISE TAX BOARD

P.O. BOX 942857
SACRAMENTO, CA 94257-0700

2000861
05-01-12



Filing Instructions

Prepared for: Prepared by:

THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION FRANK, RIMERMAN & CO. LLP
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET 1801 PAGE MILL ROAD

SAN JOSE, CA 95113 PALO ALTO, CA 94304

2012 CALIFORNIA FORM RRF-1

CALIFORNIA FORM RRF-1 SHOULD BE SIGNED AND DATED BY AN AUTHORIZED
OFFICER.

PLEASE SIGN AND MAIL ON OR BEFORE MAY 15, 2014.
MAIL TO - REGISTRY OF CHARITABLE TRUSTS

P.O. BOX 903447
SACRAMENTO, CA 94203-4470

ENCLOSE A CHECK FOR $225 MADE PAYABLE TO ATTORNEY GENERAL’S REGISTRY OF
CHARITABLE TRUSTS. INCLUDE "FORM RRF-1," THE REPORT YEAR AND THE
ORGANIZATION'S STATE CHARITY REGISTRATION NUMBER AND/OR ORGANIZATION

NUMBER ON THE REMITTANCE.

200061
05-01-12



IRS o-fileSignature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878
rorm 8879-EO - for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2012, or fiscal year beginning JUL 1 , 2012, and ending JUN 3 0 20 _]:_3_ 2 01 2
Department of the Treasury ' P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Intemal Revenue Sertvice
Name of exempt organization : Employer identification number
THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660

Name and title of officer

TIM RITCHIE

PRESIDENT

i Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box

on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here B> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), line 12) ... 1b . 14831548
2a Form 990-EZ check here B[] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, lINe 9) ..........ccoeoveeirveieeernne 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here B [ | b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, ine22) ...........occoovooeeeeeeeeeeeeee. 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P> E:J b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line 5) ... 4b
5a Form 8868 check here B[] b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Part I, line 8c) - ....................... 5b

{ Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy.
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO

anization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
anization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
r any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)

a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financlal Agent at
ate. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confideftial information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) a8 my signatlire for the organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

lauthorize FRANK, RIMERMAN & LLP toentermy PIN[__ 64660 |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zetos

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2012 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

(1 As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2012 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature B> Date B>

I Certification and Authentication
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 94109398014 |
do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2012 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS

e-file Providers for Business Returns.
Date P> S‘Z/g//f
7

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

ERO's signature B>

I2.2HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EQ (2012)
3051
11-06-12

55
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7012 2210 0002 6646 7930

Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
Department of the Treasury

intemnal Revenue Service 4 P> Filo a separate application for each return.

® [f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and checkthisbox . ... |

@ [f you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part II (on page 2 of this form)

Do not complete Part [l unless  You have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previcusly filed Form 8868.

Etectronic filing @-fjg) . You can electronlcally file Farm 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 980-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed In Part | or Part |l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Assoclated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS In paper format {see Instructions). For more detalls on the electronle filing of this form,
visit www.frs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofts.

[Part1 ] Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 890-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PAILIONY ... oot setes s eeese et eee s es oo s ees st re e et et ee et p ]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Type or | Name of exempt organization of other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
rint .
:Iebylhe THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION ’ : 94-2864660
due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see Instructions. Soclal security number (SSN)
fingyr || 201 SOUTH MARKET STREET -
Instruatlons, | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instiuctions.
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate applicatio ACh O Y m
Application Return
Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ E._ 990-T {corporation) 07
Form 990-BL ) 08
Form 4720 (individual) 09
Form 990-PF 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) Form 6089 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) Form 8870 12
THE ORGA] ON

@ The books ate in the care of P 20 1 souTH KET STREET - SAN JOSE P CA 95 1 13

Telephone No. p- (408) 795-6116 FAX No. >
e |fthe organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox ,_........... N D
® |fthis Is for a Group Retumn, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) f thls Is for the whole gmup, check this

box B [-1. ifit is for part of the group, check tiis box B> L] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for,
1 | request an automatic 3-month {8 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extenslon of time until
FEBRUARY 15, 2014 | tofilethe exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:

» [l calendaryear_____ or
p (X tax yearboginning _JUL 1, 2012 ,andending JUN 30, 2013

2 Ifthetax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initlal retumn [:j Final re;tiJm
Change In accounting period ’

3a if this application Is for Form 890-BL, 890-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable cradits, See Instructions. ‘ 3a| % 0.
b Ifthis application Is for Form 890-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prlot year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3|8 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronlc Federal Tax Payment System). See Instructions. 8c| $ 0.
Caution. if you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)
3o

10361021 756877 90477-TAX 2012.04030 THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATI 90477-T1




7012 2210 0002 6646 7930

Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2018) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part ] and checkthisbox _ .. e B J

@ if you are fling for an Additionat (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form)

Do not complete Part f unless  You have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (o-ffe) - You can elactronlcally fte Form 8868 if you need a &-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed In Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Informatlon Retum for Transfers Assoclated With Certain
Personal Benefit Gontracts, which must be sent to the IRS In papet format (see instructions). For more detalls on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.Irs.gov/eflle and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[Part1] Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (nho copies needed).
.A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PAIEFOMY ...ttt oottt ettt ettt > [X]

All other corporations (including 1120-G filers), partnershlps REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extensfon of time

to file income tax returns. ' /7 .
Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, ses instructions. Employer Identification number (EIN) or
print .

THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION . 94-2864660

Z'u'i ?iitt: or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see Instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyour | 201 SOUTH MARKET STREET

instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code, For a foreign address, see instiictions.

SAN JOSE, CA 85113
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate applica achreturn) .o 10]7]
Application Return
Is For Code
Foym 990 or Form 990-EZ 990-T {corporation) 07
Eorm 990-BL ) 08
Form 4720 (Individual) 09
Form 990-PF 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401 (a) or 408(a} trust) Form 6069 1
Form 990-T (trust other than above) Form 8870 12
THE ORGA .
@ The books are Inthe care of B> 201 SOUTH REET STREET - SAN JOSE, CA 95113
Telephone No.p> (408) 795-6116 - FAXNo. B
@ |fthe orgénization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisboX . ... ... B |:|
@ |f this Is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four diglt Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this Is for the whole group, check this

box - D . it is for part of the group, check this box B I:] and attach a llst with the names and EINs of all members the extenslon Is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time uniil

MAY 15, 2014 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s retum for: i
B D calendar year or .
p[X] taxyearbeginning JUL 1, 2012 ,andending JUN 30, 2013

2 If the tax year entered In line 1 Is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return E:] Final return
Change in accounting petiod

Ba If this appllcation is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any )
nonrefundable credits. See Instructions. ) 3a| % 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments mads. Include any prior year overpayment allowad as a credit. 3bl$ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | $ 0.
Caution. if you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment Instructions.
I_HA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. : ' Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)
GE N
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EXTENSION GRANTED

rm 990

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

TO 5/15

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2012 andending JUN 30, 2013
B S;‘;.?é‘ a;é'e: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
e | THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION
thmee | Doing Business As 94-2864660
oo Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[ Jremn- | 201 SOUTH MARKET STREET (408) 795-6116
Amended | Gity, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code G Gross receipts § 16,686,832,
[ Jgepic= | SAN JOSE, CA 95113 H(a) Is this a group return
Pendng I'E"Name and address of principal officer:TIM RITCHIE for affiliates? [ lYes No
SAME AS C ABOVE H{b) Are all affiliates included? __]Yes [__|No

| Tax-exempt status: - 501(c)(3) D 501{c) (

)y (insertno.) [ 4947(a)(1)

or 1527

if "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: » WWW. THETECH . ORG

H{c) Group exemption number B>

K_Form of organization: [X] corporation || Trust | | Association [ | Other B>

| L Year of formation: 19 8 3| M State of legal domicile: CA

Summary

Signature Block

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO OPERATE A WORLD CLASS SCIENCE
g MUSEUM. '
qE, 2 Checkthisbox B [_]ifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) ..o 3 42
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 18) .................ccooviviiiiiiiinn, 4 41
¢ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line2a) NWh................ccccooovvviiiininennn 5 122
§ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ................ooooocoo SOV o 6 317
g 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 120780 .......... oo, 7a 219,079.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line & ...................................................... 7b -167,696.
NS Prior Year Current Year
) 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill,line 1h) ... .40 S i 21,690,550. 11,124,299.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part Vlll,iine2g) ... K. . . .. 2, 734 1253. 3,769,831,
nq:; 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, andid) ... &0 .....ccoooeviviieini.. 277,593. 220,720.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6 1€) oo -459,836. -283,302.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must I, column (A), line 12) ......... 24,242,560. 14,831 r 548.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, col 1) e 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column@liRe 4) ..., 0. 0.
@ | 18 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ......... 4,700,279. 5,818,076,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11€) ..o, 0. 0.
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B>
W47 Other expenses (Pant IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) ..., 7,058,675. 8,451,064.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 26) ... 11,758,954, 14,269,140,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ... i 12,483,606. 562,408,
ig Beginning of Current Year End of Year
BE1 20 Total assets (Part X, € 16)  ................cccceerireceeeerroreseeeeeeoeooeeeeesecerseeeseeseseses oo 58,528,107.] 61,175,490.
<o|21 Totalliabllties (Part X, 1€ 26) ..........cccovrcrcrrrencoeocenrere 1,041,683.] 1,574,168.
{23 22 Net assets of fund balances. Subtract line 21 from liN@ 20 ..o, 57,486,424.] 59,601,322.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here TIM RITCHIE, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and fitle
Print/Type preparer's name Pre ignat Date / chek [ || PTIN
Paid MICHAEL J. YATES g/y gelfemp!oyed' P00701936
Preparer | Firm'sname p FRANK, RIMERMAN & CO. LFP / Fim'sEiNp  94-1341042
Use Only | Firm's address 1801 PAGE MILL ROAD
PALO ALTO, CA 94304 Phoneno. (650)845-8100
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... Yes E:] No
232001 12-10-12 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2012)



(2012) THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660 Page 2
4 Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

- Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Il ..............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO INSPIRE THE INNOVATOR IN EVERYONE. THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION IS
A NON-PROFIT, EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING RESOURCE ESTABLISHED TO ENGAGE
PEOPLE IN EXPLORING AND EXPERIENCING APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES AFFECTING
THEIR LIVES. THE TECH MUSEUM DOES THIS WITH EXHIBITS AND PROGRAMS THAT

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the Prior FOMM 880 OF 990-EZ?  .........o..vveoooeoee oo oo e seseeee oot eeooeee e eeeeors e eeeeeese e [ Ives [XINo
if "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
8 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ............... [:]Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 8 7 517 r 943. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 2 7 361 r 984. )
THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION ASPIRES TO BRING TOGETHER, IN ITS 132,000
SQUARE FOOT EXHIBITION FACILITY, THE TECHNOLOGICAL BREAKTHROUGHS THAT
ARE TRANSFORMING OUR LIVES. WITH OVER 100 INTERACTIVE EXHIBITS, AND
STANDARDS-BASED EDUCATIONAL IMAX FILMS, THIS SPACE WELCOMES ON AVERAGE
OVER 400,000 VISITORS ANNUALLY, INCLUDING OVER 120,000 FROM LOCAI K-12
SCHOOQOLS, TO ENGAGE IN SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY EXPERIENCES.
ADDITIONALLY, THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION HOSTS TWO ANNUAL SIGNATURE
PROGRAMS :
(1) THE TECH CHALLENGE - A TEAM ENGI
INSPIRES OVER 1900+ STUDENTS IN GRAE
AND TEST DEVICES THAT SOLVE A RERA
(2) THE TECH AWARDS - AN INTERNAT

4b  (code: ) (Expenses $ 1 4 222 [4 419. d

- THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEER
WHICH INCLUDES 8 HANDS-O
WORKSHOPS, AFTER-SCHOOL

G DESIGN COMPETITION THAT

TO DESIGN, BUILD, DOCUMENT,
D PROBLEM, AND

PROGRAM THAT HONORS INNOVATORS

) (Revenue $ 111,230 . )
ARRAY OF STANDARDS-BASED

ROGRAMS, EDUCATIONAL FILMS, AND THE TECH
CHALLENGE PROGRAM. ALL OR)THE PROGRAMS ALIGN WITH NEXT GENERATION
SCIENCE STANDARDS AND CO MiwCORE. APPROXIMATELY 120,000 CALIFORNIA
STUDENTS K-12 VISITED THE REGULAR MUSEUM GALLERIES THROUGH OUR FREE
FIELD TRIP PROGRAM. MORE THAN HALF OF THOSE STUDENTS WERE FROM TITLE 1
SCHOOLS. MANY OF THESE TITLE 1 STUDENTS ACCESSED OUR FEE-WAIVED SUPPORT
FROM DONORS THAT ALLOWED DEEPER ENGAGEMENT WITH SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY:
NEARLY 50,000 SAW AN EDUCATIONAL IMAX FILM AND 20,100 STUDENTS
PARTICIPATED IN 90-MINUTE LABS LED BY TRAINED INSTRUCTORS. THE TECH

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,402,797, Including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ 356,179.)
MORE THAN 7,000 MEMBERS HELP SUPPORT THE MUSEUM, INCLUDING MORE THAN
2,128 LOCAL EDUCATORS WHO ARE GRANTED COMPLIMENTARY MEMBERSHIPS. THE
TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION HOSTS A NUMBER OF COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS AND
MORE THAN 200 RECEPTIONS, EVENTS AND PARTIES. THE TECH MUSEUM OF
INNOVATION'’S STAFF AND OVER 300 VOLUNTEERS PROVIDE INTERPRETATION
SERVICES FOR THE PERMANENT GALLERIES AND TRAVELING EXHIBITS. THEY ALSO
ASSIST VISITORS WITH TICKETING, CHOOSING PROGRAMS, AND ASSESSING
EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES SUCH AS IMAX FILM PRESENTATIONS.

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule O))
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses | 11 I 143 7 159,

Form 990 (2012)
e SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
2
08040508 756877 90477-TAX 2012.05070 THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATI 90477-T1



Form 990 (2012) THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660  page3d
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 |s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I "Yes," COMPIBLE SCREAUIB A ..o et e e oot 1 | X
X

2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors?
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes," complete SChEAUIE C, Part] ... ...\ iioooooeeooeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il .......................cccocooieeeeueeeeeee oot en e 4 X

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c){6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il ................occoocoiiveiiienan.. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or invéstment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part| | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive ot hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part il ......... e 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete

SCREAUIE Dy PAI I _.............o..ooeevoee oo 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If "Yes," complete SCheaUIE D, PArt IV ... . ......ccooccooooooeoeoeeeeeee oo 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then compléte Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment i e 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Pt VI oot 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other sec _
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pa 11b| X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - progfarr
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Sche 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PaifIX ... S 1d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other li rt X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .................. 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated fi ments for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions IN 48 (ASC 740)7? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ........... 1t | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 ANG XI  _............ccco.omrvveoeeeoeeeoeeee oo esoee s 12a | X

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

If "Yes," and If the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional ............... 12b

13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? _......................ccooiiiiiiiiiii . 14a
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? If "Yes," complete SCheaule F, Parts [ 8NG IV .....................cceovveeeeeeoooeoeeeeooeoeeeseeeeeeeeeoeeoeee oo 14b X

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization

bk s

or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV ..., 15 | X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals

located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV ... . . e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 8 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete SChedule G, PArt ] _.__.._................c....ccoovvoreeoereeee oo 17 | X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, lines

1c and 8a? Jf "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ................cccccooiiiiiiiiie ettt 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIl line 9a? J/f "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part Il ...............ccccoveveeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeenean. e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X

b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ............................. 20b
Form 990 (2012)
232003
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Form 990 (2012) THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660 Page 4
| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... ... ..., 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts I and Il ... ... ———— 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCRBAUIE U ............ooooeeoeeoeeeeee et s s 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. I 'NO", g0 10 N8 25 ... .....cooocoovoeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeee oo 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY taX-8XEMPE DONAST ... . ettt ottt sk eb b st a et s ettt R Rttt r e et s e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] ... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
. that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
SChEAUIE L, Part] ... e et 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes," completé Schedule L, Part!l ... ...........cc.......... 26 X
27 e, key employee, substantial
ntrolled entity or family member
28 g parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
a nplete Schedule L, PartlV . ... 28a
b employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28b
c ployee {or a family member thereof) was an officer,
dule L, Part IV ..o 28c
29 ntributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M .......................... 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, sures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ... B ... e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete SChedUule N, Part] ... ...ttt ettt ettt eb ettt b 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCROAUIE N, PAITII ... .......oooooeeooe oo e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part] .................ccccviiomiiomieimmisrnsirernseneeenons a3 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part ll, lll, or IV, and
PGt V, 8 T _..oooooeooeeeoeeeeeoeeee et e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 ..., 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, Ine 2 ... ... oo 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, iN@ 2. ...............cc.ccccoiiviiiiere oottt vee e ettt n et re st naene s 36
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ........................ 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2012)
232004
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Form 990 (2012) THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660  page5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable .......................c...... 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 PrIZEe WINNEIST ... . i ettt e st e e e e e e s e e e b et c e e e s b e e st eeentnees e reeeneenmee
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, \
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ............................ 2a
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... ........cooiviiiiaeeaaaan.,
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party toa prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8888-T? ...
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... ...

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement

were not tax deductible? ...

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under sectio
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If “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during t
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectiygu i it contract? ...
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiu indi it contract? .........cccoeiiiiii,
If the organization received a contribution of qu
If the organization received a contribution of cars}
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised fun ection 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ......................oociiiiiiiiciii e
b Did the orgénization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vlll, line 12 ............................... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... . e 11a
b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) ... e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b [f "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a lIs the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? ... ...,
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization Is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

SQ o0 Qo

c Enterthe amount of reserveson hand __.................ccccccoiiiiiiiiiiceeee e 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? .............ccoiiviiiiiioiiieeeiin, 14a
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2012)
232005
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660 Ppage6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart VI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... 1a
if there are material differences in voting rights among members of the goveming body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ................. 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, Or K&y @mMPOYEET .. ... .o e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ............ccoooovivieeveiiivnnee.., 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ............... 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? ....................... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or STockhOlderS? .................c.ouoiiiiiiiiie ittt e 6 X

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVEINING DOAYT ... . .......coiiiiiiiieeiteet ettt sttt sttt n b 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholdets, or
persons other than the governing body? ... e
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
@ The gOVEINING BOYT L. ettt et et b et e s e e e et eat et et et bbb e Rt s e r et n e e e e e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ... 8 ... s
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vll, Section A,

organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses T SChRga/e O ............ocoooevevveeeeiiiiireiiieniiiinee, 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policie. e Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... ..., 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procg@tit the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent withl the organization’s exempt purposes? ..............cccoccivivvccninn... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this For embers of its governing body before filing the form? [11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used igf"to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of int F'No,"gotoline 13 e e 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees close annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... 12p | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently moni
in Schedule O how this Was QO ...............c.ccooiiiieiiieei etttk 12¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ... e 14 | X

15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ..ottt aeas
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, desctribe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, ot participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity AUHNG the YEar? ettt b e
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s"
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure ‘
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B-CA
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website [:] Another's website Upon request L] other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: | 4

THE ORGANIZATION - (408) 795-6116
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET, SAN JOSE, CA 95113
12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660 page?7
| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part VIl . ..., L]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

@ | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

)] (B) (€) (D) (E) (3]
Name and Title Average | .. . cfe‘c’f';"fg than one Reponab[e Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week ‘ifﬁce’ and a director/trustes) from from related other
(list any § the organizations compensation
hoursfor |8 B organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related g é 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | @ g g and related
bfalow g :§ % 5 Z % B organizations
line) E|E|5 |8 |2E|8
(1) TIM RITCHIE 40.00 v
PRESIDENT . X X 272,395, 0. 0.
(2) ANN BOWERS 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) EDWARD CANNIZZARO 2.00 .
BOARD TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
(4) DANIEL WARMENHOVEN 2.00
BOARD VICE CHAIR 0. 0. 0.
(5) ROGER QUINLAN .00
BOARD SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
(6) MANNY BARBARA 0.
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) JAMES BARRESE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) HARRY BLOUNT 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) SALLY BOURGOIN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) CHRIS BOYD 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) CHUCK BOYNTON 0.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) TERESA BRIGGS 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) BLAIR CHRISTIE 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) DAVID CORTESE 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{15) DAVID CRAWFORD 2.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) JAMES DEICHEN 4.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17) CHRISTOPHER DIGIORGIO 4.00
BOARD CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660  Page8
1l i Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not cfe‘c’fmgg tran ones Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(lstany | 2 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | § (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| g 3 g |E and related
below g 2 a | E %2 B organizations
line) IR '
(18) JOSEPH FABRIS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{(19) JEFF FERRIER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(20) ROBERT GRIMM 3.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(21) WILLIAM HEIL 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(22) GERALD HELD 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(23) DAVE HOUSE 0.30
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(24) JOE RAVA 1.00
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(25) CATHY KIMBALL 0.50
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(26) RANDY KREZIN 0.50
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
1b Sub-total ..., 272,395. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A . ) 658,437, 0.l 49,655.
d Total (add lines 1b and 16) .....ccoooooooiiiiiiioiierei) . P 930,832. 0.] 49,655.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limi above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B 6
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director,
line 1a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh INAIVIAUAl ......................cc.c.cveeiiieiiiiie e
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ._.............................. S
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH PEISON .....vvvuueeieiieieii ettt
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) ‘ (8 _ (C)

Name and business address Description of services Compensation
RICHARD XING FUNDRAISING-THE TECH
201 S. MARKET STREET, SAN JOSE, CA 95113 AWARDS

251,223.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 1
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS

232008
12:10-12
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08040508 756877 90477-TAX

Form 990 THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION
l? Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
Y (B) € D) (E) (F
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ g the organizations compensation
(list any - § E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for e b (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related g g g and related
organizations| E | 3 £ £ organizations
below [2|€!|E 5
iney |2 |B|E|3 ;‘g ;
(27) DAN'L LEWIN 1.00
DIRECTOR : X 0. 0. 0.
(28) BILL MAY
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(29) SMITH MCKEITHEN
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(30) JAMI NACHTSHEIM
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(31) OMKARAM NALAMASU
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(32) STUART PANN
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(33) DANIEL PEREZ
DIRECTOR 0, 0. 0.
(34) FRANK QUATTRONE
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(35) PETER RELAN
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(36) ARCHANA SATHAYE
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(37) JUDY SWANSON
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(38) JIM VANIDES
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(39) JOHN VITALIE
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(40) KENNETH WASHINGTON 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(41) STEVE YOUNG 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(42) HARVARD SUNG 40.00
CFO X X 0. 0. 0.
(43) BILL BAILOR 40,00
VP OPERATIONS X 138,360. 0. 4,400,
(44) ELIZABETH WILLIAMS 40,00
VP MARKETING X 117,981, 0., 12,000,
(45) DAVID WHITMAN 40.00
VP TECH AWARDS X 129,080. 0., 10,620,
(46) LATH CARLSON 40.00
VP EXHIBITS X 146,098. 0. 0.
Total to Part VI, Section A, € 1€ ooviuiii iz,
5752
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Form 990 THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION
i? Ei Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) ) ©) (D) €) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per ' from from related other
week _ g the organizations compensation
(list any § e organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor |3 B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related . | 2 g g and related
organizations| £ | 5 Elg organizations
below |2 15| |E1% |8
= 4 8 4 =
line) 28|E g|2 E
(47) NARESH KAPAHI 40.00
FORMER CFO X 126,918. 0. 22,635.

Total to Part VII, Section A, IN@ 16 oo 658,437, 49,655,

232201

07-25-12
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Form 990 (2012)

THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

94-2864660

Page 9

Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part Vil

Total revenue

“~ 0o 0 0 T o

Membership dues
Fundraising events

Related organizations

Federated campaigns

Government grants (contributions)
All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: §

1a

1b

1c

2,439,458,

1d

ie

1,049,750,

1f

7,635,091,

Contributions, Gifts, Grant
@

and Other Similar Amount

=3

517,940,

Total. Add lines 1a-1f ..oooooiiiiiiiieiiiiiie i, .4

(B)
Related or
exempt function
revenue

ADMISSIONS AND FEES

Business Code

611710

1,807,024,

1,807,024,

Unrelated
business

(C) (D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512,

revenue 513, 0r514

IMAX TICKET SALES

900098

940,438,

721,359,

219,079,

FACILITY RENTAL

900099

461,293,

461,293,

VISITORS SERVICES

900099

356,179,

356,179,

STORE REVENUE

453220

204,897,

204,897,

Program Service
Revenue
0 -0 o0 T o

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f ...t | 4

3,769,831

3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)...............ccoooovoooovoriree, B
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds B>
5 Royalties ...

261 599,

6 a Grossrents ...

b Less:rental expenses .........

¢ Rental income or (loss) ......

d Net rental income or (loss)
7 a Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gainor(loss) ..........c.........

d Net gain or (loss)

including $

Part IV, line 18

Other Revenue

Part IV, line 19
b Less: direct expenses

and allowances
b Less: cost of goods sold

8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
2,439,458, of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
b Less:directexpenses.............................
¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See

¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less returns

a 416,103,

b 699,405,

¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ................

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

All other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a-11d

o o 0 T o

12 Totalrevenue. See instructions. ................ooooooeiiii ... |

14,831 548,

3 550 752,

219 079, -62 582,

232009
12-10-12

08040508 756877 90477-TAX
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990 (2012)

THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

94-2864660 Ppage10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX ... bt ciiiee e [:]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Prograg? )service Managé(r;)ent and Funcglr)a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22 ...
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ...
4 Benefits paid to or for members ...................
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ................... 307,888. 30,789. 277,099.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958()(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .........
7 Other salaries and wages ........................... 4,804,351.] 3,536,978. 685,164. 582,209.
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits ............................ 373,451. 273,611. 58,713. 41,127.
10 Payrolltaxes ....._......nien 332,386. 8,921. 62,667. 40,798.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ... :
b Legal ... 371.]
© ACCOUNEING ..........ovocooeeeeeseeeeeeesee e 120,975.
d Lobbying ..o
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees ... 61, 127.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 279,981, 22,885, 246,111.
12 Advertising and promotion ... 638,109. 342,076. 290,943. 90.
13 Office eXPenses..............oo.ocovovveeererrrrreereeeenn. 597,914. 462,280. 84,188. 51,446.
14 Information technology ...
15 ROYAIteS _.......coooovooeoeeeveveeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeee. 461,953. 459,367. 2,586.
16 OCCUPANCY ..........oovvieeiiiece e 1,640,657, 1,476,094. 124,534. 40,029.
17 Travel e 124,159. 97,163. 21,773. 5,223.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ......
20 Interest ...
21 Payments to affiliates ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization _..... 1,208,279.] 1,122,535, 53,116. 32,628,
23 Insurance
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24¢ amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ...
a TECH AWARDS P ‘ . ’ P .
b FEES AND SERVICES 694,050, 577,592. 116,458.
¢ OTHER EXPENSES 415,078, 313,435, 48,200. 53,443.
d¢ BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT 220,506. 218,428. 2,078.
e All other expenses 80,329, 80,329.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24¢ | 14,269,140./ 11,143,159.] 2,030,291. 1,095,690.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
check here B> [ 1 if ollowing SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
232010 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)

08040508 756877 90477-TAX
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Form 990 (2012) THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660 Ppage11
| Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X ... et s e aesnaeee e [ ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing ...............c..coovvveine 51,376.] 1 49,685.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1,646,648.| 2 2,221,472,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, Net ..................ccoooowwweeoreooeemresmeeeeeressesrreenen 12,864,356. 3 | 12,100,086.
4 Accountsreceivable, net ... 1,971
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L ...
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section’ 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c}(9) voluntary
w employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part llof Sch L ...
@ | 7 Notesand loans receivable, net ...
2 8 Inventories forsale OF USE .............cccovveviiiiiiccc e
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ...
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D ......... 10a| 27,531,945.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 1wob| 21,066,757. 5,353,498.]|10¢ 6,465,188,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ... 14,942,491.] 12 17,625,957.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14 Intangible @SSets ............ccocoviiiieiiee e R 14
15 Otherassets.See Part IV, line 11 ... ... 21,314,517.] 15 21,189,388.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) .. & ........... 58, 528, 107.] 16 61 ) 175, 490.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 708,842.| 17 1,189,071.
18  Grantspayable .............ccocooiiiiiii 18
19  Deferredrevenue .................cccceeiiiiiiiiiinn, 332,841.| 19 385,097.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities .........................
9 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Comp
E 22 Loans and other payables to current and f , directors, trustees,
_@ key employees, highest compensated emp isqualified persons.
- Complete Partllof Schedule L ... .. 00 i,
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ..................
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D e
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ......cccoooviieiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiee
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 4 and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E |27 Unrestricted Nt @SSES .._..........oocooorioorooooecocecreorc s 4,701,977.| 27 5,799,79%4.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets ..o 40,068,741.| 28 41,085,822.
] 29  Permanently restricted net assets 12,715,706.| 29 12,715,706.
z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here B> [:l
5 and complete lines 30 through 34,
% 80 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ....................ccooiiiiiiiinl
ﬁ 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ... ORI
% | 82 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . ..........
Z 133 Total net assets or fund BalaNCes .................cccooovoooiroveeeroreeoeeesres e 57,486,424, 33 59,601,322.
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances  ......cccciviiioicieicieiiieiiieiee, 58,528,107.| 34 61,175,490.
Form 990 (2012)
8200

08040508 756877 90477-TAX
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Form 990 (2012) THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660 Ppage12

Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Xl ... et ertreeaeettatttaaetaeteertasaenaaaraaaaes
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1 14,831,548.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) ... 2 14,269,140.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from liNe 1 ... 3 562,408.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ...........cccooovviiiiiii. 4 57, 486 (424.
5  Net unrealized gains (105S€S) ON INVESIMENTS .._..............cooooiiioiieieeeeeeeeoeeeose oo 5 1,677,619.
6 Donatedservicesanduseof facilities ... 6 -125,129.
7 INVestMeNnt eXPENSES ... ... ettt b e bt n et e 7
8 Priorperiod adjUStMENts .. ... ..ttt 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMMN (B)).  ceooeieiieit et eie ettt sttt ettt s e ettt ettt ot sttt st et eaee et st st enestssctsmem e s enesseees 10 59,601,322,

Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X ...... e e s

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [l cash Accrual ] Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ...

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
L] Separate basis [ consolidated basis [ Both consolidated §hd separate basis

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis [ consolidated basis [ Both

dated and separate basis

¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that'@sslimes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financlal statements and selectj T dent accountant? ...,
If the organization changed either its oversight process or Belection pigcess during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization regquire® an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A1337 ..ol B oo 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the requir its? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and desctrib aken to undergo such audits ..o 3b
Form 990 (2012)

232012
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support 201 2

Compilete if the organization is a section 501(c})(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Intemal Revenue Service » B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. B> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION : 94-2864660

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 1A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [:] A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 []a hospital ot a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

5 ] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170({b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descrlbed in
section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part 11.)

o L1 an organization that normally recelves: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable iIncome (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

1 ] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509 i (a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete |i
al| Type | b ] Type Il ] d D Type lll - Non-functionally integrated

e D By checking this box, | cettify that the organization is irectly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly suppofted organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determinat the IRS Ahat it is a Type |, Type H, or Type lll
supporting organization, check this box .. 4 S e, ]
q Since August 17, 20086, has the organizatio y gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly cont one or together with persons described in (ii) and (ji)) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported orgamZBBION? ... ... ..o 11g(i)
{ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? 11g(ii)
(iii} A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (j) or (i) above? 11gliii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN umTwemommnmmniwwﬂwpmwhdmnW)m¢quwwmeOméﬁy;$§cm (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9  fn col. (.:) listed in your qrganlzatlon in col. (i) orgamzed in the support
aboveprIRC§ecﬁon governing document?| (i) of your support? Us.?
(see instructions)) Yeos No Yoo No Yeos No
Total RS
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

232021
12-04-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660 page2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part [Il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> {a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to ‘
the organization without charge 1,304,886, 1,298 939, 1,292 636, ' 1,285 955, 1,278,871, 6,461 287,
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 _....... .| 8,288 850, 66 373,634,
5 The portioh of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

11,117,707.] 8,983,577.] 6,996,214.] 21.690,550,| 11,124,299.| 59,912 347,

Coolumn () | 20,881,490,
6 Public support. subtract ine 5 from line 4. |; 45,492 144,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) B> {a) 2008 (b) 2009 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total
7 Amountsfromline4 ... 12,422,593, 10,2825 8,288 @80, 22,976 ,505,| 12,403,170, 66,373 634,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties .
and income from similar sources . 381,718. 8,80 97,488- 277,593. 261,599. 1,537,201,

9 Net income from unrelated business ‘
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
ot loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 | 67,910,835,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see INStUCIONS) ... . .o e, 12 18,966,606.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, Check this DoX N SEOP MEEe ...ttt ee ettt e e e s it e e se s et e e ettt et e ettt e oo ea sttt bt e e eeieeeiesaanas | 4 I:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 {line 8, column {f) divided by line 11, column () .................occoceveirrnnrn. 14 » 66.99
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 . __...............oiiiiiiieeiien, 15 73.61 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...t >

b 33 1/3% support test - 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or mote,
and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ._...............cccceoevivoiveornenein, | 2 l:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ....................... > l:]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... | - D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. [f the orgamzatlon fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) B> {a) 2008 {b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."y

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .........

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from ling 6
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or tiscal year beginning in) B>

9 Amounts fromline6 ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ..
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b .__..............
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part [V.) «oeeeeeees
13 Total support. (add iines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

(c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (ﬂ Total

CRECK this DOX GNA SEOP MBI ...i.iiiiiiis it ei i it et s ot i sttt ee et es st st et s eeshees et eh£seseasoeem e e et oeee e s et eee et et e e oot et e e oL E ot L e Lo st > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part {Il, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ................c...... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I, line 17 ... 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... B D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 of line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............ >
20 Private foundation. [f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ >l
232023 12-04-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

17

08040508 756877 90477-TAX 2012.05070 THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATI 90477-T1



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

(Form 990, 990-EZ, OMB No. 1545:0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

or 990-PF) B> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2 01 2

Name of the organization ‘ Employer identification number

THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter ndmber) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation'
527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

ooo0o

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both | Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

(] Foran organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF { , dliKing the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and 1l.

Special Rules

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form'@80 or 99@5EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(v)) and received from a ontributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (j) Form 980, Part VIlI, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

[____| For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that recelved from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Ili.

] Fora section 501 (€)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year L 3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 980-EZ or on Part |, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to
centify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

223451
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. . OMB No. 1645-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements =

(Form 990) B> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 2 01 2
PartlV, line 6, 7, 8, 9,10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11, 12a, or 12b. il

ﬁ,fg;g,m;:\f:;lf:%:ﬁf:ew B> Attach to Form 990. B> See separate instructions.

. Employer identification number
THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Name of the organization

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year ...............cccccovecninenenenn,
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year ...............ccciiinnnnn.
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? ........................coocciiiiniiiiii, D Yes [ INo
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
i MISSIDIE PHVAIE DNt T oottt et ettt ettt e et i it ettt [_Yes [ INo
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [_1 Preservation of an historically important land area

[__1 Protection of natural habitat ] Preservation of a certified historic structure

[ Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation co
day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements ... QS
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements Q
d

[ N W2 SR

ibution in the form of a conservation easement 'on the last

Held at the End of the Tax Year

06 T o
b
c
3
(o3
[}
4
o,
(o]
<]
3
/2]
o
3
&
5}
=2
o
0
(7]
[}
3
o
3
2
w
o)
3
joi]
[}
[}
=7
=h
[0
o
=,
w
@
o)
=.
[e)
2]
=
[ oy
[}
D
o
=
[}

listed in the National Register ..................cc..cocooiiin.
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred,
year B>

DNO

violations, and enforcement of the conservation eas
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year P g
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)())
AN SECHON 17OMYANBIINT ... eeeeeeeee oo [ Jves [INo
9 In Part XllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
servation easements. '
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of ant,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XllI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. )

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of ar, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, line 1
(i) Assetsincludedin Form 890, Part X ettt
2 |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 ... e B s

b Assets included in FOrm 990, PArt X ... .o L R
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232051
12-10-12
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D (Form 990) 2012 THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660 page?
| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)

Schedule

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d [:_—_l Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e D Other
¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XlII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets )
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .......................oooooevees D Yes [ INo
] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other Intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOMM 890, PAM X2 ____.....o..ooeeeoeeoroeeeereesesese e e oo e oo ee oo eeeeeeeeeeereeeeseesoosme e seeeesessroos CIves [CInNe
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:
Amount
€ Beginning DaAlANCE ...t b et 1c
d AJItIons dUNNG the YEAr ..ottt ettt 1d
e Distributions dUFNG the YEAE ... ..ottt ettt e
T OENAING DAIANCE ... ...ttt bbb 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 217 ... L Ives [INo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xl ... L]
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of yearbalance ... 12,715,706, ; 12,685,706, 12,675,167,
b Contributions .............cccocovvviiin, 30,000. 10,539,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 1,042,967,
d Grants or scholarships ...........................
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs  _.........ccooieiee e
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance ... 715,706, 12,715,706, 12,685,706,

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current e 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment B> %
b Permanent endowment B> 92.00
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B> 8.0 %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
{i) unrelated organizations 3a(i) X
(1)) TOIAtEA OIGANIZAtIONS ...\ e e ee oo oo e oo e e s s s e et ses s e e ee e eseeee s 3afii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ... 3b
4 Describe In Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Desctription of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
10,029,642.| 8,213,145, 1,816,497.
4,433,931.] 3,434,921. 999,010,
13,068,372.; 9,418,691, 3,649,681,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ling 10(c).) ........coovioieeeieeiieneniines | 2 6,465,188,

08040508 756877 90477-TAX
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D (Form 990) 2012 THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 9_4—2 864660 page3
| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. .
(a) Description of security or category {including name of security) (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...,
(2) Closely-held equity interests
{3). Other
() EQUITY FUNDS 12,133,483, END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
) VENTURE CAPITAL FUNDS & »
(¢ PARTNERSHIPS 932,595,/ END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
o) CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT 4,559,879,/ END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE

(3]
(F)
@)
H)
0
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)ine12)® | 17,625,957

1l] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1

@

@)

@)

(&)

(6)

@)

8)

©)

(10)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) B>
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Desctipt (b) Book value
() CITY OF SAN JOSE LEASE 21,189,388,
@)
()
(4)
()
()
)
@)
©)
(10)
T mn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) i€ 15.) .......c.cooovviieieiiviiieiiceieie e »| 21,189,388,

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25, g
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
@
(&)
4)
)
{6)
@)
8
©)
(10)
()]
Total. (Column (b) must equél Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ............... b
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl ..................
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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(Form 990) 2012 THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660 page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
| 19, 381_, 317.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on INVEStMeNtS _.....................cccooorvrvveeererrerrsreeeeroreeesseeen 2a| 1,677,619.

b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2b 2,419,910.
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants ................ccccocooiiiiiiiieee e 2c

d Other (Describein Part XIHLY ... 2d

@ AddIINeS 28 thIOUGH 2d .............ooooooooooceo oo oo 2 | 4,104,613.

-3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 ‘ ) 3 15 1 276,704.

4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part VIlI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b ... 4a 61,127.

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

€ AQAENES 4B AN AD ..o e er et 4c -445,156.
5 __ Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part ], ine 12.) oo 5 | 14,831,548.
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ..., 17,266,419,
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities ...................cocoooiiiiiiiice 2a 2,545,039

b Prior year adjustments . ..o e 2b

€ OthrIOSSES ... ittt ettt et ene s 2c

d Other (Describein Part XIII) ..ol e 2d 7,084.

e Addlines 2athroUGh 2d ... . e 2,552,123.

3 Subtract line 2e oM e T ..o e 3 | 14,714,296.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XII.) -506,283.
c Addlinesdaand4b . ... s 4c -445,156.
sxpenses. Add lines 3 and 4e¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part T 78.) . oocoooooeeiiiniii e 5 | 14,269,140,
il Supplemental Information

Complete thls part to provide the descriptions required for Part | ; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. A

»
lines 3, 5,\and
comple this part to provide any additional information.
PART V, LINE 4: THE ORGANIZ EDEEM 5% OF THE THREE-YEAR

ROLLING AVERAGE OF THE ENDO NT JPORTFOLIO VALUE. THIS AMOUNT CAN ONLY BE

61,127.

RELEASED IF AND WHEN THE ENDOWMENT VALUATION EXCEEDS PAR BY AN EQUAL OR

GREATER AMOUNT. CFO PROVIDES THE CALCULATION OF FUNDS TO BE REDEEMED AND

THE INVESTMENT COMMITTEE CHAIR AUTHORIZES THE INVESTMENT HOLDING TO WIRE

QUALIFIED FUNDS TO THE TECH MUSEUM BANK ACCOUNT.

PART X, LINE 2: THE ORGANIZATION APPLIES THE PROVISIONS SET FORTH IN
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

232054
12-10-12
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D (Form 990) 2012 THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660 pages
1] Supplemental Information (continued)

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD (FASB) ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

CODIFICATION TOPIC 740 TO ACCOUNT FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES. THE

ORGANIZATION ASSESSED ALL INCOME TAX POSITIONS TAKEN WHERE THE STATUTE OF

LIMITATION REMAINED OPEN. THE ORGANIZATION BELIEVES THAT ITS TAX FILING

POSITIONS WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON TAX EXAMINATIONS; THEREFORE, NO LIABILITY

FOR UNRECOGNIZED INCOME TAX BENEFITS HAS BEEN RECORDED AT JUNE 30, 2013.

THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT ANTICIPATE ANY SIGNIFICANT INCREASES OR

DECREASES TO UNRECOGNIZED INCOME TAX BENEFITS DURING THE NEXT 12 MONTHS.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

RECLASS OF DEPRECIATION EXPENSE | 7,084.

PART XI, LINE 4B — OTHER ADJUSTMENTS

RECLASS OF TECH AWARD EXPENSES -465,404.
RECLASS OF RETIREMENT OF EXHIBI -40,879.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART X -506,283.
PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

RECLASS OF DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 7,084.
PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

RECLASS OF TECH AWARD EXPENSES ~465,404.
RECLASS OF RETIREMENT OF EXHIBITS —40,879.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 4B -506,283.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232055
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States o150

{Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 2 01 2
Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

ll?)fgj‘r;m;x eonf ut:es g:‘acs:ry B> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization A : Employer identification number

THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION » 94-2864660

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes®
to Form 990, Part |V, line 14b.
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,

the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

Yes D No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.
3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)
{a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of | {d) Activities conducted in region {e) If activity listed in (d) {f) Total
offices employees, | (,y type) (e.g., fundraising, program is a program service, expenditures
. : agents, and - ) : I for and
in the region | independent services, investments, grants to describe specific type ;
contractors recipients located in the region) of service(s) in region Investments
in region in region
3a Subtotal ... 0 0 2
b Total from continuation
sheetsto Part] ... 0 0 9.
¢ Totals (add lines 3a
and3b) .. 0 0 0,
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2012
232071
12-10-12
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Schedule F (Form 990y 2012 THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660 pagea
Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of propetrty to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes," the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see INStructions fOr FOIM 926) . ... ... et e e eea e e et s [ ves No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization

may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Retumn to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and

Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With

a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A) |, ................cccooiiiiiiiiiiiieiii e [ Yes No
3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To

Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for FOrM S47T) ..o oo e, [ ves No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund.

(S8€ INSHUCHONS FOF FOMM 8627)  .......oooeeoeeeeee oo e [T Yes No
5 Did the organization have an ownership Interest in a forelgn partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain

Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865) .................cc.ccoooveeo e B L1 Yes No
6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting uring the tax year? If

"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, Internatiop@FB . (see Instructions

FOr FOMM B713) .....oooooo oo ’ ............................................................... [ 1 ves No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

232074
12-10-12

31
08040508 756877 90477-TAX 2012.05070 THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATI 90477-T1



(Formggny2012 THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660  pages

Supplemental Information ‘

Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f) (accounting method;
amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part |l (accounting method); and Part Ill, column
(c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SCHEDULE F, PART I, LINE 2: THE TECH MUSEUM MAKES ANNUAL AWARDS IN.

CONJUNCTION WITH ITS ANNUAL GALA. THE PURPOSE OF THE TECH AWARDS IS TO

HONOR TECHNOLOGISTS, EDUCATORS, SCIENTISTS AND ENTREPENEURS WHO USE

TECHNOLOGY TO IMPROVE OUR WORLD. EACH NOMINEE ELIGIBLE FOR AN AWARD IS

VETTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE IRS REGULATIONS AND APPLICABLE GUIDANCE TO

ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR MAKING INTERNATIONAL

AWARDS .

232075 12-10-12 » Schedule F (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,
or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. B> See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Name of the organization

THE TECH MUSEUM OF TINNOVATION

94-2864

Employer identification number

660

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations

b Internet and email solicitations

c Phone solicitations
d In-person solicitations

e Solicitation of non-government grants
f Solicitation of government grants
g Special fundraising events

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

Yes

l:]No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

. N iii) Did ! ) v) Amount paid . .

(i) Name and address of individual " . fl(m raiser | (iv) Gross receipts tf, (or retaine’cai by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity havecustod | from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)

coniributions? listed in col. (i) |  oreanization

RICHARD KING - 201 S, MARKET FUNDRAISING - THE TECH Yes | No

STREET, SAN JOSE, CA 95113 RAWARDS 2,855 561, 251 223, 2,604,338,

Ol ittt etttk et sttt ettt s ettt ekt esere e ese s arenis |- 2,855 561, 251,223, 2,604,338,

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing. :
CA

LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

232081
01-07-13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

94-2864660 page2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 8b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1

{b) Event #2 (c) Other events

(d) Total events

THE TECH NONE
add col. (a) through
AWARDS N
® (event type) {event type) (total number) '
32
c
o
3|1 Grossreceipts ...........oococorivceriiicrinn 2,855,561. 2,855,561,
2 Less: Contributions ..........ccoccooomnunne.. 2,439,458. 2,439,458.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) ........... 416,103. 416,103.
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes ... . ... 0.
(0]
[
(0]
g |6 Rent/facility costs ..o 11,808. 11,808,
&
B |7 Foodandbeverages ...
=
8 Entertainment ... ...
9 Other direct eXpenses .............o...... 687,597. 687,597.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn (d) ... . B LK 699,405,
11_Net income summary. Combine line 3, column {d), and line 10............ WS ... | 2 -283,302.
Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Fol , Part IVilline 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
. (b) Pull tabs/instant ’ {d) Total gaming (add
[
2 (a) Bi ingo/progressive bingo (e} Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
5
o
1 Grossrevenue .........cocccoveeieiaieeeeiieeeinnnnnnes
|2 Cashpfizes . ...
]
&
2|3 Noncashprizes ...
|
B
% 4 Rentffacilitycosts ...
5 Otherdirect expenses ..........ccccoevvnene...
D Yes % D Yes % D Yes
6 Volunteerlabor ... [ Ino L INo [_INo
7 Direct expense summary. Add fines 2 through 5 in Golumn (d)  ............cccoooiviiriii s B |( )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, column d,andline 7 .......o.ooooieiiiiiiiii |
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? ..., D Yes [:I No

b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

T Jves [.INo

232082 01-07-13

08040508 756877 90477-TAX
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION ’ 94-2864660 page3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities With NONMEMbEIS? . .................c.cooov.ooiooroooeeeoeroeeeee oo L Ives [INo
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable QamING? ... et L Ives [INo
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility ... | 13a %
b Anoutside faCility ... . ... ettt ettt a e e e s e bt ae e re b b s b neas |13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ... L lves [INo
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization B> $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party B> $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name B>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name B>

Gaming manager compensation B §

Description of services provided B>

|:| Director/officer D Employee Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gamiNG ICENSE? ... ...ttt [ Jves [_INo

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year B> $

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v), and Part lIl,
lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: RICHARD KING

‘(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 201 S. MARKET STREET, SAN JOSE, CA 95113

232083 01-07-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2 01 2
Compensated Employees
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23.

Intemal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. B> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660

| Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part Vil, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part 11l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

[ First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use

[ Travel for companions (] Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [:l Health or social club dues or initiation fees

|:| Discretionary spending account E_—_] Personal setvices (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part llftoexplain .....................cccco....
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.
[ ] Compensation committee Written employiment contract
(] Independent compensation consultant [ com urvey or study

l: Form 990 of other organizations

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part V|, Section A} a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payme
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nol
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and

-3

Only section 501{c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations omplete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the or"ganization pay.or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
@ The OFQANIZALIONT . ittt ettt et e et et e et e e eeeseehees s s esbes s esb s s ebeeeseReee et e eae s bt sb e e ne et ettt e
b ANy related OFGANIZAtIONT ... ..o oot ettt e e et e e es et b e bttt
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
A THhe OFgANIZAHIONT ... .. ittt ettt ettt et e tes e e e b5t b e ek e et e e Rttt r s n e enen
b Any related organization? ... ... ...ttt
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments

not described in lines 6 and 67 If "Yes," describe In Part lll ...t 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describein Part Il _............................. 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations SeCHON 53,4088 0(0) . uv ittt et e e 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. ‘ Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
232111
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Noncash Contributions

| Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form
990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660
Types of Property
@ () © @
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed

Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

1 Art-Worksofart ...
2 Art - Historical treasures
3 Art- Fractional interests
4 Books and publications ...........................
5 Clothing and household goods ..................
6 Carsandothervehicles ...
7 Boatsandplanes ...
8 Intellectual property ...
9 Securities - Publiclytraded ...
10 Securities - Closely held stock .....................
11  Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests ...
12 Securities - Miscellaneous  .......................
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures ...
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Realestate-Other ...
18 Collectibles ..............ccceceineiiicice
19 Foodinventory .............covmmreennnnn
20 Drugs and medical supplies ........................
21 Taxidermy ...
22 Historical artifacts ..............cccoeeeiini.
23 Scientific specimens ...
24 Archeological artifacts .............cccccoee
25 Other P ( EQUIPMENT ) X 8 348,290. FMV
26 Other B ( OTHER GOODS ) X 19 274,365. FMV
27 Other B ( TRAVEL ) X 24 51,560. [FMV
28 Other P> ( ELECTRONICS ) X 13 36,052, FMV
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part [V, Donee Acknowledgement ... 29
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, ines 1-28 that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which Is not required to be used for exempt purposes for
TNE ENIEE NOIAING PEHOAT .ottt et e et e e e e e e ettt ea e et etanesen e eene e 30a X
b [f "Yes," desctibe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? ... ...
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMEABUBONS? ... ..o oot ee e ee e eeeeee e ee s eee e 32a X
b If "Yes," desctibe in Part |l
33  If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
desctribe in Part |l.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2012)
a0t
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M (Form 990) 2012) THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660 Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

PART I, OTHER TYPES OF PROPERTY:

WINE

(A) CHECK IF APPLICABLE = X

(B) NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS = 14

(C) REVENUE REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART VIII §$ 30566.

(D) METHOD OF DETERMINING REVENUE: FMV

FOOD

(A) CHECK IF APPLICABLE = X

(B) NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS = 7

(C) REVENUE REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART 5882.

(D) METHOD OF DETERMINING REVENUE: F

232142 12-20-12 Scheduie M (Form 990) (2012)

43
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Y v S
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 01 2
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. G
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

FEATURE THE SPIRIT OF SILICON VALLEY, INSPIRING THE PEOPLE AND

INVENTIONS THAT MAKE THIS REGION THE LEADING SOURCE OF INNOVATION.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

FROM AROUND THE WORLD WHO ARE APPLYING TECHNOLOGY TO CONFRONT

HUMANITY'S MOST URGENT CHALLENGES IN 5 AWARD CATEGORIES: ENVIRONMENT,

EDUCATION, YOUNG INNOVATORS, HEALTH, AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. THE

TECHNOLOGY USED CAN BE EITHER A NEW INVENTI OR AN INNOVATIVE USE OF

AN EXTSTING TECHNOLOGY. THE LAUREATES AR BRATED AT AN ANNUAL

AWARDS GALA, WHICH HAS BECOME A SIGN T SILICON VALLEY EVENT.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PRO RVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

MUSEUM OF INNOVATION REACHES OUT @O DIFFERENT ETHNIC AND SOCIOECONOMIC

COMMUNITIES TO INTRODUCE STU NOT ONLY TO STEM CONCEPTS, BUT ALSO

TO THE THRILL OF HANDS-ON LEARNING AND REAL-WORLD DESIGN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE AUDIT COMMITTEE REVIEWS A DRAFT

OF THE RETURNS. ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE SENT A FINAL DRAFT OF THE RETURNS

PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: EACH DIRECTOR, EACH CORPORATE

OFFICER, THE HIGHEST RANKING OR CHIEF MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL, THE HIGHEST

RANKING OR CHIEF FINANCTIAL OFFICER, EACH KEY EMPLOYEE OF THE TECH MUSEUM,

AND OTHERS THAT THE TECH MUSEUM MAY IDENTIFY, IS REQUIRED TO SIGN A

STATEMENT THAT:

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

232211
01-04-13
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012) Page 2
Name of the organization : Employer identification number

THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660

1) AFFIRMS THE PERSON HAS RECEIVED A COPY OF THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY, HAS READ AND UNDERSTOOD THE POLICY, AND HAS AGREED TO COMPLY WITH

THE POLICY; AND

2) DISCLOSES THE PERSON’'S INTERESTS THAT COULD GIVE RISE TO CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST.

ALL SUCH STATEMENTS BY DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS ARE REQUIRED TO BE FILED WITH

THE RECORDS THE BOARD OR COMMITTEE; STATEMENTS BY OTHERS SHALL BE RETAINED

IN THEIR PERSONNEL FILES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE APPROVES

COMPENSATION FOR THE CEO AND CFO. THE ORGANIZATION PERIODICALLY CONDUCTS A

SALARY COMPARISON.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LIN ORGANIZATION MAKES THESE

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC ON

ATION’'S WEBSITE OR UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC ON

THE ORGANIZATION’S WEBSITE OR UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C: THE ORGANIZATION’'S PROCESS FOR OVERSEEING

THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDENT

ACCOUNTANT HAS NOT CHANGED FROM PRIOR YEARS.

89%644s Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return.

@ |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box
@ |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il {on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part /| unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing fe-file} You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension.of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part || with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic ﬂhng of this form,
irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporatlon required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Part | only P

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

-Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660
Z?:, Zﬁ:: ?or Number, street, and room or suite no. [f a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
?;'tzgny?;e 201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
instructions. |~ City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate ap reach returm) e m
Application ation - | Return
Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 990-T (corporation) ‘ 07
Form 990-BL orm 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) ‘ orm 4720 09
Form 990-PF Form 6227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 08 Form 8870 12
THE ORGANI
® The books are in the care of > 2 O 1 SOUTH MARKET STREET - SAN JOSE ’ CA 95 ]. 1 3
Telephone No. B> (408) 795-6116 FAX No. B
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisboX ...l 4 D
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box B> |:] . If it is for part of the group, check this box B> [ and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
MAY 15, 20 14 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:
» [ calendar year or
P tax year beginning JUL 1, 2012 ,andending JUN 30, 2013
2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [:| Initial return [:' Final return
D Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 890-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a | § 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | $ 0.
Caution. |f you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)
5% s
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013) ‘ Page 2
@ If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox .........................
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (ho copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
print :

Fiebytne. (LHE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660
:"":gd;éirf‘” Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

retum see 201 SOUTH MARKET STREET

instructions. | - ity town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, ses instructions.

SAN JOSE, CA 95113

Enter the Return code for the retum that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return | Application Return

Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF . 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 08 Form 887 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
THE ORGANIZATION

® The books areinthecareof » 201 SOUTH MARKET ST - JOSE, CA 95113

Telephone No. B> (408) 795-6116 No. P>
@ [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the tates, checkthisbox ... B |:]

@ |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit @Foup Exe Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box B> [ 1. Ifitls for part of the group, check this box B> [ & and attagh a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4  |request an additional 3-month extension of time unti 15, 2014 .
5  For calendar year , or other tax year begj 2012 ,andending JUN 30, 2013
6  If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 128nonths, cRéck reason: L1 initial return [ Final return ,
[:j Change in accounting period

7  State in detail why you need the extension
TAXPAYER RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS ADDITIONAL TIME TO GATHER INFORMATION IN

ORDER TO COMPLETE AN ACCURATE RETURN.

8a |If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6089, enter any refundable credits and estimated

tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. g8b| $ ‘ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using

EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8¢ | $ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature B> Title B> CPA Date B>
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)

223842
01-21-13
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EXTENSION GRANTED TO 5/15
Form 990'T

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
For calendar year 2012 or other tax year beginning JUL 1 7 2 0 1 2 , and ending JUN 3 0 7

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return

2013

OMB No. 1545-0687

Oé)en to Public Inspection for
501(c)(3) Organizations Only

A [__Icheck box if Name of organization ( [__1 check box if name changed and see instructions.)

address changed

D Employer identification number
(Employees' trust, see
instructions.)

B Exempt under section | Print |THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660
501(C )3 ) T or | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions. E dnrolated business astivty codes
W€ 1201 SOUTH MARKET STREET

[_1408(e) [__1220(e)

[_l408a [__1530(a)

City or town, state, and ZIP code

[ 1529(a) SAN JOSE, CA 95113 900099
C Book value of all assets |F Group exemption number (see instructions) .
atend of year G Check organization type B> 501(c) corporation  |__] 501(c) trust [_1401(a) trust (] other trust

61,175,490.

H Describe the organization’s primary unrelated business activity. B> TMAX MOVIE THEATER TICKET SALES

I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? ... B [ ves No
If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. >
J_The books are in care of > THE ORGANIZATION Telephone number > (408) 795-6116
: | Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales 219,079.
b Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance . P | 1 219,079,
2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, N6 7) ... ..o, 2
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 16 _____.._._..............cooommvicrrorrern, 3 219,079. 219,079.
4a Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D) ...................ccoooieiiiil 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part II, line 17) (attach Form 4797) . ... ... .. 4h
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusts ..............o.ooiiiii e 4c
5 Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporations (attach statement) . 5
6 Rentincome (Schedule C) ... ...,
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) ...l
8 Interest, annuities, royaities, and rents from controlled organizations (Sch. F)_ |
9 investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization
(Schedule G) .............ocooiiiies s
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule Iy ..................
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) .........coovveeee A S
12  Otherincome (see instructions; attach statement) . & . ... Q...
13 Total. Combine lines 3through 12 ... S B 219,079. 219,079.
1 Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere ructions for limitations on deductions)
(except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) ...t 14
15 SAIAMES AN WAGES .........oo oo oo oo e e e e e oo e et e oot ee et e e 72,799.
16 ROPAIrS aNG MAIMIENANCE ... oo oo oo oo eeee oo eeee s e oo e oo e e e s e e eeeee e es oo e 1,178.
U7 BAOABDES ... oottt ettt ettt e e e et e te bt ennn s anen
18 Interest (attach StalemMENt) . .. . et
19 TaXeS AN NCBNSES ... .....coiiiiitiiitii ittt ettt ettt et et es et et e e e e s e st es et e aeeseseetnee s eaesseteasetnes et ers s nen et
20  Charitable contributions (see instructions for limitation rules)
21 Depreciation (attach FOrM 4562) .. et
22  Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere onreturn .. 22a 22h
28 DEPIBHIOR et ettt ettt n e 23
24 Contributions to deferred compenSation PIANS ... .. . . it 24
25 Employee benefit Programs .............cocooiiieeeeeeeee e 25
26 Excess exempt expenses (SCheAUIB 1) e 26
27 Excess readership COSES (SCHBAUIR J) ... .......coooviiiiiieiee et 27
28 Other deductions (attach statement) ... SBE STATEMENT 2 28 312,798.
29 Total deductions. Add N6s T4 HOUGN 28 .._...._.....c..o.ooooooooveeeoeeeeeeeeeoeeeeseeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeseeeeeee oo 29 386,775.
30  Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 fromline 13 ... 30. -167,696.
31 Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amount on line 30) ...............ccooovomrrvrnrciennes SEE. STATEMENT 3 . |31
32 Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 from line 30 ... 32 -167,696.
33 Specific deduction (generally $1,000, but see instructions for exceptions) .__........_.....cc.oooovcoormrvvvverseeeeeesn e 33 1,000.
34  Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32, enter the smaller
OF 2010 OFHING B2 i ettt 34 -167,696.
223701 LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2012)
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Fomogo-Tzo12) THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660 Page 2

Tax Computation

35 Organizations taxable as corporations (see instructions for tax computation).

Controlled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here B> 1 see instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):
(1) s | @1 | @ s
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750)  [$ ' ]
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) __.......................ccccoerirr.. |$ |
¢ Income tax on the aMOUNt O NG B4 _..__............iio oo ee e B | a5c 0.
36 Trusts taxable at trust rates (see instructions for tax computation). Income tax on the amount on line 34 from:
[ Tax rate schedule or [ Schedule D (FOMM T041) ..o
37 Proxy tax (568 INSIUCHONS) . oo
38 Alternative MINIMUMEAX ittt ettt ea e b
0.
40a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) ... 40a
b Other credits (see INSErUCHONS) ..........co.o.oioiii e 40b
¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 40¢
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 0r8827) ... ..., 40d
e Total credits. Add lines 40a through 40d 40e
41 Subtractine 408 fTOM N8 B9 ... ... ceoieeeeee e oeessce oo ees e eesasesse e es oo s peeaeee e eee oo 0.
42 Other taxes. Check if from: [ Form 4255 [ Form 8611 [__] Form 8697 [__] Form 8866 [__] Other (attach statement
43 Totaltax. Add lines 41an0 42 ..., 0.
44 a Payments: A 2011 overpayment credited t0 2012 .,
b 2012 estimated tax payments ..o
¢ Tax deposited with FOrm 8868 ..o
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) .
e Backup withholding (see instructions) ...
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (Attach Form 8941) Q@ ................
g Other credits and payments: |:| Form 2439
[ Form 4136 1 other [ Total B | 44g
45 Total payments. Add lines 44athrough 440 ... o SO ool
46 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check If For’2220 is attachemsl®™ || .. .. .. ...
47 Taxdue. If line 45 is less than the total of lines 43 a UM OWBA e | 4 0.
48  Overpayment. If line 45 is larger than the total of lin nteramount overpaid ..., | 2 0.
49 Enter the amount of line 48 you want: Credited to 2013 edtax__ B> | Refunded P>
Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
1 Atany time during the 2012 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a financial account (bank, Yes | No
securities, or other) in a foreign country? If "Yes," the organization may have to file Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial
Accounts. If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country here >
2 Dunng the tax year, dld the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust?
If *Yes," see instructions for other forms the organization may have 1o file. .......o.oie it e
3 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year B> §
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation B N/A
1 Inventory at beginning of year ... 1 6 Inventoryatendofyear .. ... ... ...
2 Purchases ........ooooooiiiiiiiil 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 6
3 Costoflabor............................ 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part I, line2 ... ..
43 Additional section 263A costs (att. statement) | 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to
b Other costs (attach statement) ... 4h ' property produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5 Tofal. Add lines 1 through4b ......... 5 the organization? . .....iiiiii i
Under penatties of perjury, | deciare that | have examined this retum, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Si gn correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
May the IRS discuss this retumn with
Here } PRES IDENT the preparer shown below (see
Signature of officer Date Title instructions)? - Yes | | No
Print/Type preparer's name PWQW Date Check if |PTIN
iy . 5,’/ / self- employed
gf::)arer MICHAEL J. YATES ony P00701936
Use Only | Fimsname B FRANK, RIMERMAN & Cco.J/LLP FmvsEN B 94—1341042
1801 PAGE MILL ROAD
Firm's address B PAT.O ALTO, CA 94304 Phoneno.  (650)845-8100
223711 01-11-13 ‘ 4 Form 990-T (2012)
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Form 990-T (2012) THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

94-2864660 Page 3

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property){see instructions)

1. Description of property

1)

@

()]

4

2. Rentreceived or accrued
- - 3(a) Deductions directly connected with the income in
From personal property (if the percentage of h) From real and personal property (if the percentage
(a) rent for personal property Is more than )of rent for personal property exceeds 50% or if columns 2(g) and 2{p) (attach statement)
10% but not more than 50%) the rent Is based on profit or income)

1

@

()]

@) :

Totat 0. | Total 0.
(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter (nggg' dnzd“l::'o“ﬁ-

. e and on page 1,
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A) ... [ 3 0 . |Part], ine 6, cormn 8 .. B> 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

1. Description of debt-financed property

2. Gross income from
or allocable to debt-
financed property

3. Deductions directly connected with or aliocable
to debt-financed property

() straight line depreciation

(attach statement)

(b) other deductions
(attach statement)

1)

@

3)

@)

4.

debt on or allocable to debt-financed

Amount of average acquilsition

property (attach statement)

§. Average adjusted basls
of or allocable to
debt-financed property
(attach statement)

7. Gross income
reportable (column
2 x column 6)

8. Allocable deductions
(column 6 x total of columns
3(a) and 3(b})

(1) %
@) %
@) %
@ %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A). Part |, line 7, column (B).
TOBIS ..o > 0. 0.
Total dividends-received deductions included N COIUMN 8 ..o | 0.

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

Exempt Controlled Organizations
1. Name of controlled organization . 3. . 5. Part of column 4 that Is B. Deductions directly
Employer identification Net unrelated income Total of specified Iincluded in the controliing connected with income
number (loss) (see instructions) payments made organization’s gross income in column 5
)
@
3)
4
Nonexempt Controllied Organizations
7. Taxable income 8. Net unrelated income (loss) 9. Total of specified payments 10, Part of coiumn 9 that Is included | 11, Deductions directly connected
" with Income in column 10

(see Instructions)

made

in the controlling organization’s

gross income

(1

@

©)]

)

Add columns 5 and 10, Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Part |, Enter here and on page 1, Part |,
line 8, column (A). line 8, column (B).

TOMIS oo oo | - 0. 0.
223721 01-11-13 Form 990-T (2012)
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Form 990-T (2012) THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

94-2864660

Page 4

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization

(see instructions)

1. Description of income

2. Amount of Income

3. Deductions
directly connected
(attach statement)

4, Set-asides
(attach statement}

5. Total deductions
and set-asides
(col. 3 plus col. 4)

0
@
3)
@
Enter here and on page 1 nter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 9, column (A). Part|, line 9, column (B).
Totals | 2 0 0.

Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income

(see Instructions)

2. Gross
1. Description of

explolted activity Income from

unrelated business

trade or business

3. Expenses
directly connected
with production
of unrelated

4. Net income (loss)
from unrelated trade or
business {column 2
minus column 3). If a
gain, compute cols. &

5. Gross income
from activity that
is not unrelated
business income

6. Expenses
attributable to
column 5

7. Excess exempt
expenses {column
6 minus column 5,
but not more than

business income through 7. column 4).
M
@
3
)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part|, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part i, line 28,
Totals ..o | 0. 0. 0.

Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)

Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consoli

ertising galn 7. Excess readership

) a%\'/gg;‘s: 3. Direg (col. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs (column 6 minus

1. Name of periodical income 9 advertisingf@@sts income costs column 5, but not more

than column 4).
a
@
3
@
Totals (carry to Part I, line (5)) ... B> 0. 0. 0.

Income From Periodicals Report
columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

ed on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part II, fill in

4. Advertising gain

7. Excess readershl
) % Gn{olss 3. Direct or (loss} (col. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs (column & mlnups
1. Name of periodical a i:ior]:eng advertising costs | col. 8}, f a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
cols. 5 through 7. than column 4},
)
@)
@)
@)
Totals from Part | 0. 0 0.
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, -page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col. (A). line 11, col. (B). Part ll, line 27.
Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5) ............... .o 0. 0 0.
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)
3. Percent of 4. Com » :
. pensation attributable
1. Name 2. Title tlng;;c;tse: to to unrelated business . -
) %
@) %
© %
(4) %
Total. Enter here and on page 1, Part 1L liN8 14 ... e B 0.
Form 990-T (2012)
223731
01-11-13
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THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660

FORM 990-T - OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 1
DESCRIPTION - , ' AMOUNT
DUES & MEMBERSHIP . - A 299.
FEES & SERVICES . 10,403,
JANITORIAL ' 6,368.
SECURITY ' 11,169.
MAINTENANCE - : 20,400.
"ROYALTIES 167,182.
INSURANCE : . o 696.
SUPPLIES . 4,896.
TRAVEL : | | 2,618.
SHIPPING 490.
MATERIALS \ . 6,139,
RENT - EQUIPMENT | ' 31,672.
TELEPHONE } : : , 2,913.
UTILITIES ‘ o 32,068.
. CONTRACT LABOR | . , 5,542,
. COGS 9,844,
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ‘ o 99.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 28 » 312,798.
FORM 990-T NET OPERA! DEDUCTION STATEMENT 2
- Y  Loss AVAILABLE
TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APBLIED REMAINING THIS YEAR
06/30/10 26,113. o 0. 26,113. | 26,113.
06/30/11 100,566. . 0. 7100,566. 100,566.
06/30/12 322,882. 0. 322,882. 322,882.
' NOL CARRYOVER AVAILABLE THIS YEAR 449,561. 449,561.
50 STATEMENT (S) 1, 2
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Date Accepted DO NOT MAIL THIS FORM TO FTB

Fﬂé%%m California e-file Return Authorization for _8—5?3&/‘?6
Exempt Organizations

Exempt Organization name ' Identifying number

THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

94-2864660

Partl Electronic Return Information (whole dollars only)
1 Total gross receipts (FOM 199, N8 4) .. et e et ee et aae e 116,686,832 00
2 Total grossincome (FOrm 199, N 8) ... ...ttt a et 2 15,530,953 00
3 Total expenses and disbursements (Form 199, line 9) 3 14,975,629 00

Partll  Settle Your Account Electronically for Taxable Year 2012

4 D Electronic funds withdrawal 4a_Amount 4b _Withdrawal date (MM/DD/YYYY)

Part Il Banking Information (Have you verified the exempt organization’s banking information?)

5 Routing number

6 _Account number 7 _Type of account: D Checking L] Savings

Part IV Declaration of Officer

I authorize the exempt organization's account be settled as designated in Part IL. If | check Part II, Box 4, | authorize an electronic funds withdrawal for the amount listed
on line 4a.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above exempt organization and that the information | provided to my Electronic return originator (ER0),
transmitter, or intermediate service provider and the amounts in Part I above agree with the amountg on the corresponding lines of the exempt organization’s 2012
California electronic return. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the exempt organization's returfilis true, correct, and complete. If the exempt.organization is filing
a balance due return, | understand that if the Franchise Tax Board (FTB) does not receive full and timgly payment of the exempt organization’s fee liability, the exempt
organization will remain liable for the fee liability and all applicable interest and penaltles L exempt organization return and accompanying schedules and
statements be transmitted to the FTB by the ERO, transmitter, or intermediate service pr essing of the exempt organization’s return or refund is
delayed, | authorize the FTB to disclose to my ERO intermediate service provider delay.

Sign }

Here Signature of Officer

1 declare that | have reviewed the above exempt organization’sffeturn and tifat the entries on form FTB 8453-EQ are complete and correct to the best of my knowledge. (if |
am only an intermediate Service Provider, | understand that | ible for reviewing the exempt organization’s return. | declare, however, that form FTB 8453-EQ
accurately reflects the data on the return.) | have obtained the o fficer's signature on form FTB 8453-EO before transmitting this return to the FTB; | have
provided the organization officer with a copy of all forms and infor hat I will file with the FTB, and | have followed all other requirements described in FTB Pub.

1345, 2012 e-file Handbook for Authorized e-fite Providers. | will keep form FTB 8453-EQ on file for four years from the due date of the return or four years from the date
the exempt organization return is filed, whichever is later, and | will make a copy available to the FTB upon request. If | am also the paid preparer, under penaities of perjury,
I declare that | have examined the above exempt organization’s return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. | make this declaration based on all information of which | have knowledge.

 ERO's- s Date Check if Check ERO's PTIN
e 4 %W slof o = |t O
Must  Fim's name foryours FRANK/, RIMERMAN & CO. LLP ren 94-1341042
Sign e sadme 18017P MILL ROAD

PALO ALTO, CA zZPcode 94304

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that | have examined the above organization’s return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, they are true, correct, and cyl . | make this declaratioffbased on all information of which | have knowledge.

Pa|d Pald ?heclsz Paid preparer's PTIN
Preparer 2.'55’2{5;3 amployed P00701936
Must Firm's name (or yours 'FRANK //RIMERMAN & CO. LLP “ ° ren_ 94-1341042
- if self-employed)

Sign and address 1 801 PAGE MILL ROAD

PAT.0O ALTO, CA 7P code 94304
For Privacy Notice, get form FTB 1131. : FTB 8453-E0 2012
229021
12-11-12

A 18
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California Exempt Organization

- 228941 12-18-12
FORM

TAXABLE YEAR
2012 Annual Information Return 199
Calendar Year 2012 or fiscal year beginning month JULY dayl vyear 2012 andending month JUNE day 30 year 2013 |

Corporation/Organization Name

California corporation number

THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 1131588
Address (suite, room, or PMB no.} FEIN
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET 94-2864660
City State ZIP Code
SAN JOSE CA 95113
First Return L Ives [XIno|d if exempt under R&TG Section 23701d, has the ¢rganization

B Amended RetUm . ..., o ]ves No
G IRG Section 4947(a)(DHUSt oo L1 ves [XIno
D Final Return? ’

during the year: (1) participated in any political campaign,

or (2) attempted to influence legislation or any ballot measure,

or (3) made an election under R&TC Section 23704.5 ‘
o[ ] ves No

o [ Ipissoved  [__] Surrendered (Withdrawn)
o [ ] Merged/Reorganized  Enter date: @

(relating to lobbying by public charities)?

If "Yes,” complete and attach form FTB 3509.

E  Check accounting method: K s the organization exempt under R&TC Section 23701g? o L1 ves No
1) 1 cash (2) Accrual  (3) (] other If "Yes," enter the gross receipts from nonmember

F  Federal return filed? SOUICES  ....iivieiieeiseeicietes et eae s en s $
(t)e 990T (2)e (] 990(PF) (3)e [ IschH ( 990) L If organization is exempt under R&TC Section 23701d and is

G s this a group flling for the subordinates/affiliates? ... o ] ves No exclusively religious, educational, or charitable, and is

If "Yes," attach a roster. See instructions :
H s this organization in a group exemption? . . .. . [T ves No|  check box.
If "Yes," what is the parent's name? M

filing fee Is required.

| Did the organization have any changes in its activities, governing
instrument, articles of incorporation, or bylaws that have
not been reported to the Franchise Tax Board? o 1ves [XIno RS audited in a prior year?

supported primarily (50% or more) by public contributions,
tion a Limited Liability Company?
tion file Form 100 or Form 109to -

........................................... ' Yes |:J No

°|::] Yes No

o[ ves No

1 Gross sales or receipts from other sources. Fr 1 5,562,533. 00
2 Gross dues and assessments from memb 2 00
3 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and si 3| 11,124,299. oo
Receipts | 4 Total gross receipts for filing requirement
and This line must be completed. If the result is 4| 16,686,832, o0
Revenues | § Costofgoodssold .. ...
6 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses of assets sold
7 Total costs. Add e 5aNA NG 6 ..._..._...........coooooiooooeooeeo oo 7 1,155,879. o0
8 Total gross income. Subtract line 7fromlined ... e e| 8| 15,530,953. oo
Expenses | o v expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part 11, i@ 18 ____.___.........coovvvveroreereeere e | 9] 14,975,629. oo
10 Excess of receipts over expenses and dishursements. Subtract line 9 from line 8 ..........ccccooeiiviennnns. e | 10 555,324. 00
11 Filing fee $10 or $25. See General INSUCHON F ...\, 1 N/A o0
Filing 12 Total D_ayments e 12 00
Foe 13 Penalties and Interest. See General Instruction J ... 13 00
14 Use tax. See General Instruction K ... e ® | 14 00
15 Balance due. Add line 11, line 13, and line 14. Then subtract line 12 fromthe result .............ooooeiioiiens 15 00
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and bellef,
itis true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign } Title Date @ Telephone
Here o atncer B> [PRESIDENT
Date Check if @ PTIN
P /2% U s /81 | aener Cip00701836
Paid Firm's name (/ . © T
Preparer’s l‘?;;‘;”'s > FRANK, RIMEng\N & CO. LLP 94-1341042
UseOnly |empoyey 1801 PAGE MILL ROAD ® Telephone
andaddress bAT,0 ALTO, CA 94304 650)845-8100
May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions  ..........cccocecvciniiiieene. d ves L1 No

B For privacy Notice, get form FTB 1131. 022 | 3651124 | “Form199C12012 Side1 [



THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

Part Il Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundations regardless of
amount of gross receipts - complete Part I or furnish substitute information.

94-2864660

228951 12-18-12

1 Gross sales or receipts from all business: activities. See INStrUCONS o e e | 1 416,103. oo
20 IRIBIESE oo oo ee et o | 2 261,599. 0o
B DIVIABNGS ..ottt ettt et e ettt e bt et r b e saere e e 3 00
RECEIPES | 4 GIOSSTENMS ... e e s e o | 4 00
from B GroSSTOVAIIES ... ...ttt s et & 5 00
Other 6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (See Instructions) ... STATEMENT 3 e | 6|/ 1,115,000. go
SOUrces | 7 OMBrINCOME  .........oooveeiveeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeree oo eeseeeseeeesseseee SEE_STATEMENT 4 e | 7| 3,769,831. a0
8 Total gross sales or recelpts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part |, line 1 8] 5,562,533. 00
9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid ... e 9 00
10 Disbursements to orfor MEMBEIS ... ® | 10 00
11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees ... . SEE STATEMENT 5. e | 11 307,888. 0o
12 ONer SAanies ANAWAGES ...__..............oo..coiovvomooeeoe oo oo eeeeeseesee e seeeee e e 12| 4,804,351. 00
EXpENSeS | 13 INBIOSE | et e | 13 00
and A TAXES .....ooooooeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo e e s e e e et et e e e eee e st r e ° | 14 332,386. 00
DISBUISE- | 15 RBALS ... oo oo oo ee e e e ee e e e eeee e ee e e 15| 1,640,657. 00
ments 16 Depreciation and depletion (See INSUCHONS) ... oo e 16| 1,215,363. 0o
17 Other Expenses and DISDUSEMENtS ... ...._............ccoovverrorrerrrerene.n: SEE _STATEMENT 6 e |17| 6,674,984, 0o
18 Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enter here and on Side 1, Part 1, line 9 ............ 18114,975,629. oo
Schedule L Balance Sheets Beginning of taxable year End of taxable year
Assets (a) {b) (d)
1 Cash e e 2,271,157.
2 Netaccounts receivable ... ® 1,314,857.
3 Netnotes receivable ... ®
4 Inventories ... °
5 Federal and state government obligations ®
6 Investments in other bonds ... d
7 Investmentsinstock ... hd
8 Mortgage 10ans ... hd
9 Otherinvestments ... .o1MLl {
10 a Depreciableassets ... | 27,200,063 27,531,945 .8

b Less accurnulated depreciation
11 Land
12 Other assets
13 Total assets
Liahilities and net worth
14 Accounts payable
16 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable
16 Bonds and notes payable
17 Mortgages payable
18 Other liabilities
19 Capital stock or principle fund

20 Ppaid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation ...

21 Retained earnings or income fund

22 Total liabilities and networth .................

(21,066,757.)

34,482,123

58,528,107

708,842.

@ 33,498,331.

61,175,490.

1,189,071.

332,841.

385,097.

57,486,424.

58,528,107.

e 59,601,322.

61,175,490.

Schedule M-1 Reconciliation of Income per books with income per return
Do not complete this schedule if the amount on Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000.

Net income per books
Federal income tax
Excess of capital losses over capital gains
Income not recorded on books this year

Expenses recorded on books this year not
deducted in this return

U AW N =

o 555,324.

555,324.

Income recorded on books this year
notincluded in this return. ...
Deductions in this return not charged
against book income this year

9 Total. Add line 7 and line 8

Net income per return.
Subtract line 9 from line 6

Side2 Form 199 C1 2012
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555,324.
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The Tech Museum of innovation
EIN: 94-2864660

FYE 6/30/2013
Current Year
. Depr Estimate  Depreciable Prior Accum Depreciation to date Ending Accum
Number _In Service Cost Method Prior life (years) Base Prev thru Depr. this run Depreciation Deprec.

25 6/30/1990 8,800 SLMM 8,800 5 8,800 12-Jun 8,800 - - 8,800
26 8/6/1990 2,467 SLMM 2,467 5 2,467 12-Jun 2,467 - - 2,467
28 4/30/1991 6,450 SLMM 6,450 5 6,450 12-Jun 6,450 - - 6,450
34 5/28/1998 1,800 SLMM 1,800 5 1,800 12-Jun 1,800 - - 1,800
39 3/28/1996 6,407 SLMM T 6,407 5 6,407 12-Jun 6,407 - - 6,407
43 12/31/1999 10,113 SLMM 10,113 5 10,113 12-Jun 10,113 - - 10,113
45 6/30/2000 11,000 SLMM 11,000 5 11,000 12-Jun 11,000 - - 11,000
46 6/30/2000 9,823 SLMM 9,823 5 9,823 12-Jun 9,823 - - 9,823
62 9/25/1998 8,679 SLMM 8,679 5 8,679 12-Jdun 8,679 - - 8,679
70 712111994 2,059 SLMM 2,059 5 2,059 12-Jun 2,059 - - 2,059
71 71511994 4,840 SLMM 4,840 5 4,840 12-Jun 4,840 - - 4,840
72 2/23/1995 1,231 SLMM 1,231 5 1,231 12-Jun 1,231 - - 1,231
74 6/1/1995 1,700 SLMM 1,700 5 1,700 12-Jun 1,700 - - 1,700
77 3/28/1996 2,636 StMMm 2,636 5 2,636 12-Jun 2,636 - - 2,636
82 6/23/1997 1,201 SLMM 1,201 5 1,201 12-Jun 1,201 - - 1,201
83 6/25/1998 2,726 SLMM 2,726 5 2,726 12-Jun 2,726 - - 2,726
84 9/10/1998 5,483 SLMM 5,483 5 - 5,483 12-Jun 5,483 - - 5,483
95 2/20/2001 34,419 SLMM 34,419 5 34,419 12-Jun 34,419 - - 34,419
96 3/15/2001 14,967 SLMM 14,967 5 14,967 12-Jun 14,967 - - 14,967
97 6/11/1993 9,177 SLMM 9,177 3 9,177 12-Jun 9,177 - - 9,177
98 171411994 11,020 SLMM 11,020 3 11,020 12-Jun 11,020 - - 11,020
101 7/22/1998 2,728 SLMM 2,728 3 2,728 12-Jun 2,728 - - 2,728
102 12/18/1998 1,890 SLMM 1,890 3 1,890 12-dun 1,890 ) - - 1,890
103 10/1/1998 20,000  SLMM 20,000 3 20,000 12-Jun 20,000 - - 20,000
105 10/1/1998 2,000 SLMM 2,000 3 2,000 2,000 - - 2,000
106 3/31/1995 7,149 SLMM 7,149 3 7,149 7,149 - - 7,149
107 6/17/1999 8,702 SLMM 8,702 3 8,702 8,702 - - 8,702
108 2/10/1999 9,653 SLMM 9,653 3 9,653 - - 9,653
109 12/31/1999 17,995 SLMM 17,995 3 17,995 - - 17,995
110 12/31/1999 17,240 SLMM 17,240 3 17,240 - - 17,240
111 1213111999 8,390 SLMM 8,390 3 8,390 - - 8,390
115 12/31/2001 4,955 SLMM 4,955 3 4,955 - - 4,955
116 6/14/2002 10,785 SLMM 10,785 3 10,785 - - 10,785
117 3/6/2002 23,970 SLMM 23,970 3 23,970 - - 23,970
124 8/19/1998 11,903 SLMM 11,903 "5 11,903 - - 11,903
126 10/31/1998 113,168 SLMM 113,168 - - 113,168
127 10/31/1998 11,127 SLMM 11,127 - - 11,127
134 10/31/1998 350,000 SLMM 350,000 - - 350,000
135 10/31/1998 5,000 SLMM 5,000 - - 5,000
138 10/31/1998 2,467 SLMM 2,467 - - 2,467
144 10/31/1998 29,340 SLMM 29,340 - - 29,340
145 10/31/1998 6,800 SLMM 6,800 - - 6,800
146 10/31/1998 20,000 SLMM 20,000 - - 20,000
150 10/31/1998 33,237 SLMM 33,237 - - 33,237
151 10/31/1998 29,000 SLMM X 29,000 - - 29,000
153 10/31/11998 3,500 SLMM 3,500 5 3,500 12-Jun 3,500 - - 3,500
159 1213111999 45,000 SLMM 45,000 5 45,000 12-Jun 45,000 - - 45,000
163 121512000 3,248 SLMM 3,248 5 3,248 12-Jun 3,248 - - 3,248
164 12/28/2000 4,061 SLMM 4,081 5 4,061 12-Jun 4,061 - - 4,061
165 12/31/2000 8,820 SLMM 8,820 5 8,820 12-Jun 8,820 - - 8,820
170 10/1/1998 5,000 SLMM 5,000 5 5,000 12-Jun 5,000 - - 5,000
171 10/1/1998 17,038 SLMM 17,038 5 17,038 12-Jun 17,038 - - 17,038
174 10/4/1998 25,109 SLMM 25,108 5 25,109 12-Jun 25,109 - - 25,109
180 8/16/1999 3,020 SLMM 3,020 5 3,020 12-Jun 3,020 - - 3,020
181 6/22/1999 12,183 SLMM 12,183 5 12,183 12-Jun 12,183 - - 12,183
182 12/31/1999 20,646 SLMM 20,646 5 20,646 12-Jun 20,646 - - 20,646
183 9/16/1999 5576 SLMM 5,576 5 5,576 12-Jun 5,576 - - 5,576
187 4/19/2000 3,700 SLMM 3,700 5 3,700 12-Jun 3,700 - - 3,700
189 3/16/2000 11,041 SLMM 11,041 5 11,041 12-Jun 11,041 - - 11,041
190 11/9/2000 5,531 SLMM 5,531 5 5,531 12-Jun 5,531 - - 5,531
191 5/10/2000 4,915 SLMM 4,915 5 4,915 12-Jun 4,915 - - 4,915
192 12/12/2000 6,779 SLMM 6,779 5 6,779 12-Jun 6,779 - - 6,779
193 12/21/2000 16,977 StMM 15,977 5 15,977 12-Jun 15,977 - - 16,977
194 12/27/2000 5,943 SLMM 5,943 5 5,943 12-Jun 5,943 - - 5,943
205 8/30/2002 21,028 SLMM 21,028 5 21,029 12-Jun 21,029 - - 21,029
207 10/31/1998 780 SLMM 780 3 780 12-Jun 780 - - 780
208 10/31/1998 50,000 SLMM 50,000 3 50,000 12-d4un 50,000 - - 50,000
214 10/1/1998 23,820 SLMM 23,820 5 23,820 12-Jun 23,820 - - 23,820
215 12/31/2000 1,023,574 SLMM 1,023,574 3 1,023,574 12-dun ' 1,023,574 - - 1,023,574
216 10/1/1998 5,256,288 SLMM 5,256,288 20 6,256,288 12-dun 3,691,797 262,814 262,814 3,854,611
217 12/31/1999 425,737 SLMM 425,737 20 425,737 12-Jun 266,086 21,287 21,287 287,372
218 1213111989 183,523 SLMM 183,523 20 183,523 12-Jun 114,702 9,176 9,176 123,878
219 12/21/2000 19,801 SLMM 19,901 20 19,901 12-Jun 11,443 995 995 12,438
220 12/31/1989 29,684 SLMM 29,684 20 29,684 12-Jun 18,662 1,484 1,484 20,037
221 12/31/2000 3,011 SLMM 3,011 20 3,011 12-dun 1,731 1561 151 1,882
222 12/31/1989 20,272 SLMM 20,272 20 20,272  12-Jun 12,670 1,014 1,014 13,684
223 12/31/2000 87 SLMM 87 20 87 12-Jun 50 4 4 54
224 12/31/1989 377 SLMM 377 20 377 12-Jun 236 19 19 254
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The Tech Museum of Innovation
EIN: 94-2864660

FYE 6/30/2013
Current Year
Depr Estimate  Depreciable Prior Accum Depreciation to date Ending Accum
Number _ In Service Cost Method Prior life (years) Base Prev thru Depr. this run Depreciation Deprec.

225 12/31/1999 50,205 SLMM 50,205 20 50,205 12-Jun 31,378 2,510 2,510 33,888
226 12/31/1999 15,950 SLMM 16,950 20 15,950 12-Jun 9,969 798 798 10,766
227 12/31/1999 26,069 SLMM 26,069 20 26,069 12-Jun 16,203 1,303 1,303 17,597
228 12/31/2000 5,110 SLMM 5,110 20 5,110 12-Jun 2,938 256 256 3,194
229 12/31/1999 7,925 SLMM 7,925 20 7,925 12-Jun 4,953 396 396 5,349
230 12/31/2000 28,814 SLVMM 28,814 20 28,814 12-Jun 16,568 1,441 1,441 18,009
231 12/31/2000 42,376 SLMM 42,376 20 42,376 12-Jun 24,366 2,118 2,119 26,485
232 12/31/2000 28,663 SLMM 28,663 20 28,663 12-Jun 16,481 1,433 1,433 17,914
233 12/31/2000 8,507 SLMM 8,507 20 8,507 12-Jun 4,892 425 425 5,317
234 12/31/2000 35,105 SLMM 35,106 20 35,105 12-Jun 20,185 1,755 1,755 21,8941
235 12/31/2000 3,000 SLMM 3,000 20 3,000 12-Jun 1,725 150 150 1,875
236 12/31/2001 3,000 SLMM 3,000 20 3,000 12-Jun 1,575 180 150 1,725
237 12/31/2001 4,096 SLMM 4,096 20 4,096 12-Jun 2,150 205 205 2,355
238 121312001 28,750 SLMM 28,750 20 28,750 12-Jun 16,094 1,438 1,438 16,5631
239 1/10/1991 1,697,915 SLMM 1,697,915 4 1,697,915 12-Jun 1,697,915 - - 1,697,915
240 6/1/1993 3,240 SLMM 3,240 20 3,240 12-Jun 3,078 149 149 3,227
241 12/1/11993 3,516 SLMM 3,516 2 3,516 12-Jun 3,516 - - 3,516
242 12/111994 7,152 SLMM 7,152 1 7,162 12-Jun 7,162 - - 7.152
243 12/111995 54,299 SLMM 54,299 20 654,299 12-Jun 44,797 2,715 2,715 47,512
244 31111997 7,204 SLMM 7,204 20 7,204 12-Jun 5,493 360 360 5,853
245 6/1/11997 40,472 SLMM 40,472 20 40,472 12-Jun 30,354 2,024 2,024 32,377
246 11111997 3,411 SLMM 3,411 20 2,487 171 171 2,658
247 11111997 1,876 SLMM 1,876 20 1,368 94 94 1,462
248 2/1211999 2,706 SLMM 2,706 20 1,804 136 136 1,938
251 11/1/1998 2,929 SLMM 2,929 20 1,989 146 146 2,136
253 12/1/1998 3,031 SLMM 3,031 20 2,046 162 1562 2,198
264 171011991 157,029 SLMM 167,029 4 167,029 - - 167,029
265 11111991 87,760 SLMM 87,760 4 87,760 - - 87,760
256 11/20/1998 3,856 SLMM 3,856 20 2,619 193 193 2,812
257 12/31/1998 (2,929) SLMM {(2,929) (1,977) (146) (146) (2,124)
258 12/31/1999 1,169,701 SLMM 1,169,701 731,063 58,485 58,485 789,548
259 12/31/1999 - SLMM - - - - -
260 12/31/2000 292,933 SLMM 292,933 168,436 14,647 14,647 183,083
261 12/31/2000 56,543 SLMM 56,543 32,512 2,827 2,827 35,339
262 12/31/2000 12,868 SLMM 12,868 7,399 643 643 8,043
263 12/31/2001 10,433 SLMM 5477 522 522 5,993
264 12/31/2001 447 SLMM 236 22 22 257
272 3/14/2001 6,394 SLMM 6,394 - - 6,394
318 10/1/1998 17,648 SLMM 17,648 - - 17,648
319 10/1/1998 110,879 SLMM 110,879 - - 110,879
322 10/1/1998 47,237 SLMM 47,237 - - 47,237
323 10/1/1998 33,543 SLMM 33,543 - - 33,543
326 10/1/1998 8,824 SLMM 8,824 - - 8,824
326 10/4/1988 21,863 SLMM 21,853 - - 21,853
327 10/1/1998 17,648 SLMM 17,648 - - 17,648
328 10/1/1998 30,767 SLMM 30,767 7 30,767 12-Jun 30,767 - - 30,767
329 10/1/1988 59,514 SLMM 59,514 7 59,514 12-Jun 59,514 - - 59,514
330 101111998 37,292 SLMM 37,292 7 37,292 12-Jun 37,202 - - 37,292
331 10/1/1998 163,147 SLMM 163,147 7 163,147 12-Jun 163,147 - - 163,147
332 101111998 96,582 SLMM 96,582 7 96,582 12-Jun 96,582 - - 96,582
333 10/1/1998 26,473 SLMM 26,473 7 26,473 12-Jun 26,473 - - 26,473
334 10/1/1998 8,824 SLMM 8,824 7 8,824 12-Jun 8,824 - - 8,824
335 10/1/1998 8,908 SLMM 8,908 7 8,908 12-Jun 8,908 - - 8,908
336 10/1/1988 19,648 SLMM 19,648 7 19,648 12-Jun 19,648 - - 19,648
337 10/1/1998 24,178 SLMM 24178 7 24,178 12-Jun 24,178 - - 24,178
338 107111998 25,648 SLMM 25,648 7 25,648 12-Jun 25,648 - - 25,648
339 10/1/1998 46,208 SLMM 46,208 7 46,208 12-Jun 46,208 - - 46,208
340 10/1/1998 55,466 SLMM 55,466 7 56,466 12-Jun 55,466 - - 55,466
341 10/1/1998 183,424 SLMM 183,424 7 183,424 12-Jun 183,424 - - 183,424
342 10/1/1998 28,037 SLMM 28,037 7 28,037 12-Jun 28,037 - - 28,037
345 10/1/1998 8,824 SLMM 8,824 7 8,824 12-Jun 8,824 - - 8,824
346 10/1/1998 48,924 SLMM 48,924 7 48,924 12-Jun 48,924 - - 48,924
347 10/1/1998 367,046 SLMM 367,046 7 367,046 12-Jun 367,046 - - 367,046
349 10/1/1998 65,290 SLMM 65,290 7 65,290 12-Jun 65,290 - - 65,290
350 10/1/1998 10,424 SLMM 10,424 7 10,424 12-Jun 10,424 - - 10,424
351 10/1/1998 8,824 SLMM 8,824 7 8,824 12-Jun 8,824 - - 8,824
353 10/1/1998 8,824 SLMM 8,824 7 8,824 12-dun 8,824 - - 8,824
354 10/1/1998 63,872 SLMM 63,872 7 63,872 12-dun 63,872 - - 63,872
355 10/1/1998 17,648 SLMM 17,648 7 17,648 12-Jun 17,648 - - 17,648
356 10/1/1998 22,493 SLMM 22,493 7 22,493 12-Jun 22,493 - - 22,493
357 10/1/1998 32,643 SLMM 32,643 7 32,643 12-Jun 32,643 - - 32,643
358 10/1/1998 17,648 SLMM 17,648 7 17,648 12-Jun 17,648 - - 17,648
359 10/1/1998 35,767 SLMM 35,767 7 35,767 12-Jun 35,767 - - 35,767
360 10/4/1998 57,288 SLMM 57,288 7 57,288 12-Jun 57,288 - - 57,288
362 10/1/1998 35,623 SLMM 35,623 7 35,623 12-Jdun 35,623 - - 35,623
363 10/1/1998 17,648 SLMM 17,648 7. 17,648 12-Jun 17,648 - - 17,648
364 10/1/1998 19,553 SLMM 19,563 7 19,553 12-Jun 19,553 - - 19,653
365 10/1/1998 72,098 SLMM 72,096 7 72,006 12-Jun 72,096 - - 72,096
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366 10/1/1998 139,838 SLMM 139,838 7 139,838 12-Jun 139,838 - - 139,838
367 10/1/1998 178,296 SLMM 178,296 7 178,296 12-Jun 178,296 - - 178,296
370 10/1/1998 8,824 SLMM 8,824 7 8,824 12-Jun 8,824 - - 8,824
371 10/1/1998 57,458 SLMM 57,458 7 57,458 12-Jun 57,458 - - 57,458
372 10/1/1998 17,801 SLMM 17,801 7 17,801 12-Jun 17,801 - - 17,801
373 10/1/1998 24,911 SLMM 24911 7 24,911 12-Jun 24,911 - - 24911
376 10/1/1998 17,648 SLMM 17,648 7 17,648 12-Jun 17,648 - - 17,648
377 10/1/1998 17,648 SLMM 17,648 7 17,648 12-Jun 17,648 - - 17,648
378 10/1/1998 17,648 SLMM 17,648 7 17,648 12-Jun 17,648 - - 17,648
379 10/1/1998 18,083 SLMM 18,093 7 18,093 12-Jun 18,093 - - 18,093
380 10/1/1998 37,272 SLMM 37,272 7 37,272 12-Jun 37,272 - - 37,272
382 10/1/1998 27,648 SLMM 27,648 7 27,648 12-Jun 27,648 - - 27,648
383 10/1/1998 82,408 SLMM 82,408 7 82,408 12-Jun 82,408 - - 82,408
384 10/1/1998 41,840 SLMM 41,840 7 41,840 12-Jun 41,840 - - 41,840
385 10/1/1998 67,648 SLMM 67,648 7 67,648 12-Jun 67,648 - - 67,648
387 10/1/1998 17,813 SLMM 17,813 7 17,813 12-Jun 17,813 - - 17,813
388 10/1/1998 53,208 SLMM 53,208 7 53,208 12-dun 53,208 - - 53,208
389 10/1/1998 8,824 SLMM 8,824 7 8,824 12-Jun 8,824 - - 8,824
431 10/1/1998 110,451 SLMM 110,451 7 110,451 12-Jun 110,451 - - 110,451
432 10/1/1998 126,842 SLMM 126,842 7 126,842 12-Jun 126,842 - - 126,842
433 10/1/1998 176,694 SLMM 176,694 7 176,694 12-Jun 176,694 - - 176,694
436 10/1/1998 77,113 SLMM 77,113 7 77,113 12-Jun 77,113 - - 77,113
439 10/1/1998 595,458 SLMM 595,458 7 595,458 595,458 - - 595,458
440 10/1/1998 105,285 SLMM 105,285 7 105,285 105,285 - - 105,285
446 10/1/1998 115,454 SLMM 115,454 7 115,454 115,454 - - 115,454
449 10/1/1998 38,505 SLMM 38,505 7 38,505 38,505 - - 38,505
450 10/1/1998 32,705 SLMM 32,705 7 32,705 32,705 - - 32,705
454 10/1/1998 114,607 SLMM 114,607 7 114,607 - - 114,607
455 10/1/1998 93,743 SLMM 93,743 7 93,743 - - 93,743
456 10/1/1998 247,797 SLMM 247,797 7 247,797 - - 247,797
457 10/1/1998 68,270 SLMM 68,270 7 68,270 - - 68,270
463 10/1/1998 96,602 SLMM 96,602 7 96,602 - - 96,602
471 10/1/1998 106,207 SLMM 106,207 7 106,207 - - 106,207
472 10/1/1998 397,004 StVMM 397,004 7 397,004 - - 397,004
474 10/1/1998 23,193 SLMM 23,193 7 23,193 - - 23,193
475 101111998 11,763 SLMM 11,753 7 11,763 - - 11,753
476 10/1/1998 10,253 SLMM 10,253 - - 10,253
499 10/1/1998 602,233 SLMM 602,233 - - 602,233
506 10/1/1998 8,991 SLMM 8,991 - - 8,991
507 10/1/1998 48,359 SLMM 48,359 - - 48,359
508 10/4/1998 1,007,458 SLMM 1,007,458 - - 1,007,458
535 9/1/2003 26,842 SLMM 26,842 12-Jun 11,743 1,342 1,342 13,086
539 12/31/2003 14,346 SLMM 14,346 12-Jun 14,346 - - 14,346
540 12/31/2003 3,948 SLMM 3,948 12-Jun 3,948 - - 3,948
541 12/31/2003 4,000 SLMM 4,000 12-Jun 4,000 - - 4,000
542 12/31/2003 30,205 SLMM 30,205 5 30,205 12-Jun 30,205 - - 30,205
545 12/31/2003 6,800 SLMM 6,800 5 6,800 12-Junri 6,800 - - 6,800
547 3/19/2004 6,302 SLMM 6,302 5 6,302 12-Jun 6,302 - - 6,302
548 3/30/2004 3,596 SLMM 3,596 5 3,596 12-Jun 3,596 - - 3,596
549 3/1/2004 37,887 SLMM 37,887 5 37,887 12-Jun 37,255 - - 37,255
550 3/1/2004 6,248 SLMM 6,248 5 . 6,248 12-Jun 6,143 - - 6,143
551 3/1/2004 23,288 SLMM 23,288 5 23,288 12-Jun 23,288 - - 23,288
552 3/1/2004 41,848 SLMM 41,848 5 41,848 12-Jun 41,848 - - 41,848
553 3/1/2004 - SLMM - 5 - 12-Jun - - - -
555 3/1/2004 - SLMM - 5 - 12-Jun - - - -
556 3/1/2004 21,648 SLMM 21,648 5 21,648 12-Jun 21,648 - - 21,648
557 3/1/2004 217,299 StMm 217,299 5 217,299 12-Jun 217,299 - - 217,299
558 3/1/2004 4,508 SLMM 4,508 5 4,508 12-4un 4,508 - - 4,508
559 3/1/2004 - SLMM - 5 - 12-dun - - - -
560 3/1/2004 8,250 SLMM 8,250 5 8,250 12-dun 8,250 - - 8,250
561 3/1/2004 166,822 SLMM 166,822 5 166,822 12-Jun 166,822 - - 166,822
562 3/1/2004 35,531 SLMM 35,531 5 35,531 12-Jun 35,531 - - 35,531
563 3/1/2004 20,967 SLMM 20,967 5 20,967 12-Jun 20,967 - - 20,967
564 3/1/2004 164,737 SLMM | 164,737 5 164,737 12-Jun 164,737 - - 164,737
565 3/1/2004 11,828 SLMM 11,829 5 11,828 12-Jun 11,829 - - 11,829
566 3/1/2004 15,633 SLMM 15,633 5 15,533 12-Jun 15,633 - - 15,633
567 3/1/2004 5,691 SLMM 5,691 5 5,691 12-Jun 5,691 - - 5,691
568 3/1/2004 140,996 SLMM 140,996 5 140,996 12-Jun 138,646 - - 138,646
569 3/1/2004 572,251 SLMM 572,251 5 572,251 12-Jun 572,251 - - 572,251
570 3/1/2004 200 SLMM 200 5 200 12-Jun 200 - - 200
571 3/1/2004 1,938 SLMM 1,938 5 1,938 12-Jun 1,938 - - 1,938
574 3/1/2004 33,403 SLMM 33,403 5 33,403 12-Jun 32,846 - - 32,846
575 5/31/2004 40,212 SLMM 40,212 5 40,212 12-Jun 40,212 - - 40,212
576 6/31/2004 14,613 SLMM 14,613 5 14,613 12-Jun 14,613 - - 14,613
577 5/31/2004 6,058 SLMM 6,058 5 6,058 12-Jun 6,058 - - 6,058
578 5/31/2004 1,907 SLMM 1,907 5 1,907 12-Jun 1,907 - - 1,907
579 5/31/2004 - SLMM - 5 - 12-Jun - - - -
580 5/31/2004 1,843 SLMM 1,843 5 1,843 12-Jun 1,843 - - . 1,843

Page 3 of 5



The Tech Museum of Innovation
EIN: 94-2864660

FYE 6/30/2013
Current Year
Depr Estimate Depreciable Prior Accum Depreciation to date Ending Accum
Number _ In Service Cost Method Prior life (years) Base Prev thru Depr. this run Depreciation Deprec.

581 5/31/2004 3,562 SLMM 3,562 5 3,562 12-Jun 3,562 - - 3,562
582 5/31/2004 66,889 SLMM 66,889 5 66,889 12-Jun 66,889 - - 66,889
583 5/31/2004 1,163 SLMM 1,163 5 1,163 12-Jun 1,163 - - 1,163
584 5/31/2004 2,026 SLMM 2,026 5 2,026 12-Jun 2,026 - - 2,026
585 5/31/2004 41,543 SLMM 41,543 5 41,543 12-Jun 41,543 - - 41,5643
586 6/31/2004 3,022 SLMM 3,022 5 3,022 12-Jun 3,022 - - 3,022
587 5/31/2004 10,629 SLMM 10,528 [ 10,529 12-Jun 10,529 - - 10,5629
588 5/31/2004 35,668 SLMM 35,668 5 35,668 12-Jun 35,668 - - 35,668
589 5/31/2004 1,671 SLMM 1,671 5 1,671 12-Jun 1,671 - - 1,671
590 5/31/2004 2,019 SLMM 2,019 5 2,019 12-Jun 2,019 - - 2,019
591 6/31/2004 26,650 SLMM 25,650 5 25,650 12-Jun 25,650 - - 25,650
592 5/31/2004 2,413 SLMM 2,413 5 2,413 12-Jun 2,413 - - 2,413
593 5/31/2004 369 SLMM 369 5 369 12-Jun 369 - - 369
594 5/31/2004 6,227 SLMM 6,227 5 6,227 12-Jun 6,227 - - 6,227
595 5/31/2004 27,063 SLMM 27,063 5 27,063 12-dun 27,063 - - 27,063
598 8/16/2004 22,192 SLMM 22,192 5 22,192 12-Jun 22,192 - - 22,192
599 6/28/2004 4,249 SLMM 4,249 5 4,249 12-Jun 4,249 - - 4,249
606 9/30/2004 11,059 SLMM 11,089 20 11,059 12-Jun 4,285 553 553 4,838
609 3/1/2004 766 SLMM 766 5 766 12-Jun 766 - - 766
610 3/1/2004 90,735 SLMM 90,735 5 90,735 12-Jun 90,735 - - 90,735
612 12/31/2004 22,240 SLMM 22,240 3 22,240 12-Jun 22,240 - - 22,240
613 12/31/2004 36,229 SLMM 36,229 5 36,229 12-Jun 36,229 - - 36,229
614 12/31/2004 163,153 SLMM 153,153 5 153,163 153,153 - - 163,153
615 12/31/2004 15,984 SLMM 15,994 3 15,994 15,994 - - 15,994
617 12/31/2004 156,130 SLMM 156,130 3 156,130 156,130 - - 156,130
621 12/31/2004 10,000 SLMM 10,000 5 10,000 10,000 - - 10,000
623 1/31/2005 5,986 SLMM 5,986 5 5,986 5,986 - - 5,986
625 3/31/2005 5,450 SLMM 5,450 5 5,450 - - 5,450
632 8/31/2005 3,248 SLMM 3,248 5 3,248 - - 3,248
633 10/31/2005 17,069 SLMM 17,069 5 17,069 - - 17,069
635 71112005 22,736 SLMM 22,736 5 22,736 - - 22,736
636 6/15/2005 18,277 SLMM 18,277 5 18,277 - - 18,277
637 12/31/2005 17,908 SLMM 17,908 5 17,908 - - 17,908
638 12/31/2005 19,656 SLMM 19,656 3 19,656 - - 19,656
639 12/31/2005 14,859 SLMM 14,859 3 14,859 - - 14,859
640 12/31/2005 40,365 SLMM 40,365 40,365 - - 40,365
641 12/31/2005 36,729 SLMM 36,729 36,729 - - 36,729
642 12/31/2005 5,000 SLMM 5,000 - - 5,000
643 1/31/2006 997 SLMM 997 - - 997
646 3/31/2006 3,885 SLMM 3,885 - - 3,885
648 4/30/2006 3,885 SLMM 3,885 - - 3,885
649 3/31/2006 79,344 SLMM 79,344 - - 79,344
650 8/31/2006 4,064 StMM 4,084 - - 4,064
651 9/29/2006 707,976 SLVMM 707,976 - - 707,976
652 11/30/2006 26,706 SLMM 26,706 - - 26,706
653 1/1/2007 9,633 SLMM . 9,633 3 9,633 12-dun 9,633 - - 9,633
657 11/21/2006 300,534 SLMMm 300,534 3 300,534 12-Jun 300,534 - - 300,534
658 6/12/2007 45315 SLMM 45315 3 45,315 12-Jun 44,056 - - 44,056
659 712812006 18,000 SLMM 18,000 7 18,000 12-Jun 15,214 2,571 2,571 17,786
660 9/1/2007 5959 SLMM 5,959 5 5,959 12-Jun 5,661 199 199 5,860
661 9/26/2007 8,375 SLMM 8,375 5 8,375 12-Jun 7,957 419 419 8,375
662 9/26/2007 41,546 SLMM 41,546 5 41,546 12-Jun 39,469 2,077 2,077 41,546
663 9/26/2007 23,476 SLMM 23,476 5 23,476 12-Jun 22,302 1,174 1,174 23,476
664 11/7/2007 18,694 SLMM 18,694 5 18,694 12-Jun 17,448 1,246 1,246 18,694
665 2/1/2008 2,143 SLMM 2,143 5 2,143 12-Jun 1,858 250 250 2,108
666 2/20/2008 37,492 SLMM 37,492 5 37,492 12-Jun 32,493 4,999 4,999 37,492
667 4/25/2008 3,227 © SLMM 3,227 3 3,227 12-Jun 3,227 - - 3,227
668 6/3/2008 10,021 SLMM 10,021 3 10,021 12-Jun 10,021 - - 10,021
669 4/25/2008 12,389 SLMM 12,389 5 12,389 12-Jun 10,324 2,085 2,065 12,389
671 4/1/2008 8,394 SLMM 8,394 5 8,394 12-Jun 7,135 1,269 1,259 8,394
673 711/2008 8,330 SLMM 8,330 5 8,330 12-Jun 6,664 1,666 1,666 8,330
674 2/1/2008 5,000 SLMM 5,000 5 5,000 12-Jun 4,417 583 583 5,000
675 6/1/2008 19,000 SLMM 19,000 7 18,000 12-Jun 11,083 2,714 2,714 13,798
676 7/28/2008 7,329 SLMM 7,329 5 7,328 12-Jun 5741 1,466 1,466 7,206
677 8/11/2008 4,779 SLMM 4,779 5 4,779 12-Jun 3,744 956 956 4,699
678 8/1/2008 2,517 SLMM 2,517 5 2,517 12-Jun 1,972 503 503 2,475
679 8/29/2008 25,652 SLMM 25,652 5 25,652 12-Jun 18,667 5,130 5,130 24,797
680 10/1/2008 5,878 SLMM 5,878 5 5,878 12-Jun 4,408 1,176 1,176 5,584
682 4/1/2009 5,875 SLMM 5,875 5 5,875 12-Jun 3,819 1,175 1,175 4,994
683 71112008 312,453 SLMM 312,453 5 312,453 12-Jun 249,962 62,491 62,491 312,453
684 9/1/2009 641,399 SLMM 641,399 5 641,399 12-dun 363,459 128,280 128,280 491,739
685 1/23/2008 18,543 SLMM 18,5643 5 18,643 12-Jun 12,671 3,709 3,709 16,380
687 71172010 4,140 SLMM 4,140 5 4,140 12-Jun 1,656 828 828 2,484
688 10/1/2010 216,116 SLMM 216,116 5 216,116 12-Jun 75,640 43,223 43,223 118,864
689 10/1/2010 499,709 SLMM 499,709 5 499,709 12-Jun 174,898 99,942 99,942 274,840
690 10/1/2010 405,617 SLMM 406,617 5 405,617 12-Jun 141,966 81,123 81,123 223,089
691 9/23/2010 7,428 SLMM 7,428 5 7,428 12-Jun 2,600 1,486 1,486 4,085
692 3/21/2011 488,985 SLMM 488,985 5 488,985 12-Jun 122,246 97,797 97,797 220,043
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€93 3/21/2011 18,013 SLMM 18,013 7 18,013 12-Jun 3,217 2,573 2,573 5,790
694 11112011 17,422 SLMM 17,422 5 17,422 12-Jun 5,227 3,484 3,484 8,711
695 10/1/2010 10,782 SLMM 10,782 5 10,782 12-Jun 3,774 2,156 2,156 5,930
696 9/1/2010 70,000  SLMM 70,000 5 70,000 12-Jun 25,667 14,000 14,000 39,667
697 9/1/2011 15,086 SLMM 15,086 5 15,086 12-Jun 2,514 3,017 3,017 5,632
698 4/158/2012 32,621 SLMM 32,621 6 32,621 12-Jun 1,359 5,437 5,437 6,796
699 41112012 422,912 SLMM 422,912 5 422,912 12-Jun 21,526 84,582 84,582 106,108
700 6/1/2012 3,670 SLMM 3,570 5 3,570 12-Jun 60 714 714 774
703 7112012 5,000 SLMM ) 5 5,000 00/00 - 1,000 1,000 1,000
704 9/1/2011 10,500 SLMM 10,500 5 10,500 12-dun 1,750 2,100 2,100 3,850
705 1211120114 137,782 SLMM 137,782 5 137,782 12-Jun 16,075 27,556 27,556 43,631
706 9/1/2011 67,082 SLMM 67,082 3 67,082 12-Jun 18,634 22,361 22,361 40,995
707 6/1/2012 31,993 SLMM - 31,993 5 31,993 12-Jun 533 6,399 6,399 6,932
708 3172012 8,437 SLMM 8,437 5 8,437 12-Jun 562 1,687 1,687 2,250
709 712011 7,001 SLMM 7,091 5 7,091 12-Jun 1,418 1,418 1,418 2,837
710 711/2011 3,800 SLMM 3,800 5 3,800 12-Jun 760 760 760 1,520
711 71112011 8,500 - SLMM 8,500 5 8,500 12-Jun 1,700 1,700 1,700 3,400
712 41112012 35,464 SLMM 35,464 5 35,484 12-Jun 1,773 7,003 7,093 8,866
713 11/1/2011 16,299 SLMM 16,299 5 15,299 12-Jun 2,040, 3,080 3,060 5,100
714 11/1/2011 76,981 SLMM 76,981 5 76,981 12-Jun 10,264 15,396 15,396 25,660
715 7112012 3,360 SLMM 5 3,360 00/00 - 672 672 672
716 71112012 12,647 SLMM 5 12,647 00/00 - 2,529 2,529 2,529
717 9/1/2012 3,187 SLMM 5 3,187 00/00 - 531 531 531
718 11/4/2012 66,294 SLMM 5 66,294 - 8,839 8,839 8,839
719 8/1/2012 63,889 SLMM 5 63,889 - 11,713 11,713 11,713
720 10/18/2012 7,000 SLMM 5 7,000 - 933 933 933
721 10/18/2012 10,045 SLMM 5 10,045 - 1,339 1,339 1,339
722 4112013 3,086 SLMM 3 - 257 257 257
723 5/8/2013 16,458 SLMM 5 - 549 549 549
724 5/1/2013 7,834 SLMM 5 - 261 261 261
725 3/15/2013 3,878 SLMM 3 - 431 431 431
726 2712013 17,502 SLMM 5 - 1,459 1,459 1,459
727 4/23/2013 13,035 SLMM 5 - 434 434 434
728 4/23/2013 21,657 SLMM 5 - 722 722 722
729 9/7/2012 56,550 SLMM 15 - 3,142 3,142 3,142
730 5112013 89,5633 SLMM - 2,984 2,984 2,984

Page 5of &5




THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660

TOTAL INCLUDED ON LINE 3

STATEMENT (S) 2



THE TECH MUSEUM

OF INNOVATION

94-2864660

FORM 199 GROSS AMOUNT FROM SALE OF ASSETS STATEMENT 3
DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
CD BANK OF CHINA 04/15/11 10/15/12 PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
200,000. 0. 0. 200,000.
: DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
CD AMERICAN EXPRESS BK FSB 11/09/09 11/19/12 PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
100,000. 0. 0. 100,000.
" DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION UIR SOLD ACQUIRED
CD AMERICAN EXPRESS CENT BK /09/09 11/19/12 ‘PURCHASED
OST EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
00,000. 0. 0. 100,000.
DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
CD FIRSTBANK OF PR 10/27/09 11/07/12 PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
100,000. 0. 0. 100,000.
DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
CD FIRST UTD BANK & TR 07/07/10 01/28/13 PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
200,000. 0. 0. 200,000.
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DATE DATE METHOD

DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED‘
CD BANCO POPULAR DE P R 04/25/11 05/06/13 PURCHASED
COST OR ‘ EXPENSE ~ GROSS
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
115,000. 0. 0. 115,000.
DATE DATE . METHOD
DESCRIPTION ~ ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
CD BEAIL BANK USA 05/29/12 06/05/13 PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE’
125,000. 0. 0. . 125,000.
) DATE DATE METHOD
.- DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
CD BEAL BANK SSB 05/29%12 06/05/13 PURCHASED
COST . ' EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER 'DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
008 . 0. 0. 75,000.
DATE . DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
CD GE CAPITAL BANK 06/08/11 06/10/13 PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
100,000. 0. 0. 100,000.
DATE ~ DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
" RETIREMENT OF EXHIBITS VARIOUS VARIOUS  PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
40,879. 0. 0. ' 0.
TOTAL TO FORM 199, PAGE 2, LN 6 1,155,879. ~ 0. 0. 1,115,000.
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FORM 199 OTHER INCOME STATEMENT 4
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ADMISSIONS AND FEES 1,807,024.
STORE REVENUE 204,897.
IMAX TICKET SALES 940,438.
FACILITY RENTAL 461,293.
VISITORS SERVICES 356,179.
TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 7 3,769,831.
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FORM 199 COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND TRUSTEES STATEMENT 5
_ TITLE AND
NAME AND ADDRESS AVERAGE HRS WORKED/WK COMPENSATION
TIM RITCHIE PRESIDENT 275,000.
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET 40.00
SAN JOSE, CA 95113
ANN BOWERS DIRECTOR 0.
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET : | 0.50
SAN JOSE, CA 95113
'EDWARD CANNIZZARO BOARD TREASURER 0.
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET 2.00
_SAN JOSE, CA 95113
DANIEL WARMENHOVEN BOARD VICE CHAIR 0.
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET 2.00
SAN JOSE, CA 95113
ROGER QUINLAN BOARD SECRETARY 0.
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET .00 »
' SAN JOSE, CA 95113
MANNY BARBARA TOR 0.
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET 0.50
SAN JOSE, CA 95113
- JAMES BARRESE , RECTOR 0.
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET 1.00 |
SAN JOSE, CA 95113
HARRY BLOUNT DIRECTOR 0.
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET : 1.00
SAN JOSE, CA 95113
"SALLY BOURGOIN DIRECTOR 0.
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET 2.00
" SAN JOSE, CA 95113
CHRIS BOYD DIRECTOR 0.
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET 1.00
SAN JOSE, CA 95113 |
CHUCK BOYNTON DIRECTOR 0.
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET 0.40

SAN JOSE, CA 95113
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TERESA BRIGGS
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

BLAIR CHRISTIE
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

DAVID CORTESE
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

DAVID CRAWFORD
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

JAMES DEICHEN
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

CHRISTOPHER DIGIORGIO
. 201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
'SAN JOSE, CA 95113

JOSEPH FABRIS
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

JEFF FERRIER
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

ROBERT GRIMM
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

WILLIAM HEIL
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

GERALD HELD

© 201 SOUTH MARKET STREET

SAN JOSE, CA 95113

DAVE HOUSE
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

JOE KAVA
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

DIRECTOR
0.50

DIRECTOR
0.50

DIRECTOR
0.50

DIRECTOR
2.50

DIRECTOR
4.00

BOARD CHAIR
4.00

DIR

CTOR
1.00

DIRECTOR
3.40

DIRECTOR
0.50

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
0.30

DIRECTOR
1.00

94-2864660

STATEMENT (S) 5



THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

CATHY KIMBALL
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

RANDY KREZIN
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

DAN'L LEWIN
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

BILL MAY
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
 SAN JOSE, CA 95113

' SMITH MCKEITHEN
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

. JAMI NACHTSHEIM
©7201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
"SAN JOSE, CA 95113

OMKARAM NALAMASU
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

STUART PANN
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

' DANIEL PEREZ
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

FRANK QUATTRONE
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

PETER RELAN
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
"SAN JOSE, CA 95113

ARCHANA SATHAYE
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

JUDY SWANSON
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

DIRECTOR
0.50

DIRECTOR
‘ 0.50

DIRECTOR
1.00

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIR

CTOR
l.OO

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
1.00

DIRECTOR
0.50

DIRECTOR
0.50

DIRECTOR
0.30

94-2864660

0.

STATEMENT (S) 5



THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

JIM VANIDES
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

JOHN VITALIE
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

KENNETH WASHINGTON
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

STEVE YOUNG
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

HARVARD SUNG
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
'SAN JOSE, CA 95113

_BILL BAILOR
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

ELIZABETH WILLIAMS
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

'DAVID WHITMAN
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

LATH CARLSON
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

NARESH KAPAHT
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
' SAN JOSE, CA 95113

" TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II,

LINE 11

DIRECTOR
0.50

DIRECTOR
0.50

DIRECTOR
0.50

DIRECTOR
0.50

CFO
40.00

VP OPERATIONS
40.00

VP ING
4 0

CH AWARDS
40.00

VP EXHIBITS
40.00

FORMER CFO
40.00

94-2864660

0.

307,888.

STATEMENT (S) 5



THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

94-2864660

FORM 199 OTHER EXPENSES

STATEMENT 6

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TECH AWARDS 1,643,580.
FEES AND SERVICES 694,050.
OTHER EXPENSES 415,078.
BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT 220,506.
DIRECT EXPENSES OF FUNDRAISING EVENTS 699,405.
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 373,451.
LEGAL FEES 371.
ACCOUNTING FEES 120,975.
INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT FEES 61,127.
" OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 548,977.
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION 633,109.
OFFICE EXPENSES 597,914.
ROYALTIES 461,953.
TRAVEL 124,159,
. ALL OTHER EXPENSES 80,329.
“TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 17 6,674,984.

STATEMENT (S) 6



THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

94-2864660

FORM 199 OTHER INVESTMENTS

STATEMENT 7

DESCRIPTION

EQUITY FUNDS

- VENTURE CAPITAL FUNDS & PARTNERSHIPS

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 9

BEG. OF YEAR

END OF YEAR

11,486,557. 12,133,483,

910,041. 932,595.
2,545,893, 4,559,879.
14,942,491. 17,625,957.

STATEMENT (S) 7



THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660
FORM 199 OTHER ASSETS STATEMENT 8
DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR

PLEDGES AND GRANTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES
CITY OF SAN JOSE LEASE

TOTAL TO FORM 199,

SCHEDULE L, LINE 12

12,864,356. 12,100,086.
303,250. 208,857.
21,314,517. 21,189,388.

34,482,123. 33,498,331.

STATEMENT (S) 8



THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION ‘ 94-2864660

'FORM 199 OTHER LIABILITIES STATEMENT 9
DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR
DEFERRED REVENUE 332,841. 385,097.
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 18 332,841. 385,097.

STATEMENT (S) 9



THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660

FORM 199 FUND BALANCES STATEMENT 10
DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR
UNRESTRICTED ASSETS 4,701,977. 5,799,794.
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED ASSETS 40,068,741. 41,085,822.
PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED ASSETS 12,715,706. 12,715,706.
TOTAL, TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 21 57,486,424. 59,601,322.

STATEMENT (S) 10






JaxasleveAR  Galifornia Exempt Organization
2012 Business Income Tax Return

228961 12-18-12
FORM

109

Calendar Year 2012 or fiscal year beginningmonth  JUL day 1 year 2012  andending month  JUN day 30  year 2013

Corporation/Organization Name

California corporation number

THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 1131588
Address (suite, room, or PMB no.) FEIN :
201 SOUTH MARKET STREET 94-2864660

City State | ZIP Code
SAN JOSE CA 95113

A First Return Filed?

L JIves No | H Isthe organization a non-exempt charitable trust as

B Is this an education IRA within the meaning of described in IRC Section 4947(a)(1)? ... e [ |ves No
R&TC Section 237127 [:] Yes No |l Is this organization claiming any Enterprise Zone (EZ), Los Angeles
C s the organization under audit by the IRS or has Revitalization Zone (LARZ), Local Agency Military Base Recovery Area

the IRS audited in a prior year?

® [ Jves No (LAMBRAY), Targeted Tax Area (TTA), or Manufacturing Enhancement

D FinalRetum? © [ Dissolved ® [ Surrendered (Withdrawn) Area (MEA) tax benefits? ... ® [ |ves No
o[ ] Merged/Reorganized (attach explanation) J Is this organization a qualified pension, profit-sharing, or stock
Enterdate ... et @ bonus plan as described in IRC Section 401(a)? ... ® [ |ves No
E Amended RetUM ... o[ |ves No |K Unrelated Business Activity (UBA) Code ® 900099
F Accounting Method Used: (1) [ casn (2) [XJ acoruar (3) [ otmer| L IsthisaHospital? ... ... ... ® [ |ves No
G Nature of trade orbusiness  SEE STATEMENT 11 If "Yes,* attach [RS Schedule H (Form 990)

1 Unrelated business taxable income from Side 2, Part 11, line 30 ... Q..o ° 1 -167,696. 00
Taxable . :
Corpora- 2 Multiply line 1 by the average apportionment percentage the Schedule R,
tion Apportionment Formula Worksheet, Part A, line 6 or Part B, line 2. See inStrtONOmS . . ... .o, o 2 -167,696. oo
3 Enter the lesser amount from line 1 or fine 2. if the unrelated busing California and )
Schedule R was not completed, enter the amount from fine 1 ... A0 . ioeioeeiseieiee e, °| 3 -167,696. po
J2able |4 ynrelated business taxable income from Side 2, Part Il, N8 30 .. Wlre.oooccccisssssrisriecrriossiirssreecsecrsin °| 4 00
5 Unrelated business taxable income from line 3 or line 4 e 5 -167,696. o0
6 Enterprise zone, LAMBRA, LARZ, TTA, or Pierce’s dise@$e losses ®| 6 00
7 Net Operating Loss deduction. See General Information e | 7 00
Tax 8 Addline6andline? ... ... 9 ° 8 00
Compu- 9 Net unrelated business taxable income. Subffact line 8 f e 9 =167 +696. 00
tation 10 Tax 8.84 % xline 9. See Gene e |10 00
11 a New jobs credit, amount generated. @ a) e |11b 00
¢ Tax credits from Schedule B. See instructions ® 11¢ 00
d Total Credits. Add line 11D and 110 ... it er et eeir e e e etraesenbeesaareessanns 11d 00
Total 12 Balance. Subtract line 11d from line 10. if line 11d is greater than line 10, enter-0- ... e 12 00
Tax 13 Alternative minimum tax. See General Information O ... ... ® 13 00
14 Total tax. Add e 12 800 N8 13 .ottt ettt stsresseeeeenecotstsssnessesrenssseesesecrensaneas L4 0. o0
16 Overpayment from a prior year allowed asacredit ... ... @ 15
16 2012 estimated tax payments, See instructions ... e |15
Payments | 17 2012 withholding (Form 592-B and/or 593.) See instructions ................... ® 17
: 18 Amount paid with extension (form FTB 3539) .. ... e |18
19 Total payments and credits. Add line 15 through line 18 ... e |19 00
20 Tax due. Subtract line 19 from line 14. Pay entire amount with return ..., e 20 00
21 Overpayment. Subtract line 14 fromling 19 ... e |21 00
Refund 22 Enter amount of line 21 to be applied to 2013 estimated tax ..o ° |22 00
(D[L‘;gg‘n of| 28 USetar SeeINStUGHONS o o |23 00
Refund) o 24 Refund. If the sum of line 22 and line 23 is less than line 21, then subtract the total fromline 21 ..................... ® (24 00
Amount a Fill in the account information to have the refund directly deposited. Routing number ... 24a
Due b Type: Checking @[]  Savings ] ¢ AccountNumber ... . 24¢
26 Penalties and interest. See General information M ®
26 e D Check if estimate penalty computed using Exception B or C and attach form FTB 5806.
27 Total amount due. Add line 20, line 22, line 23, and line 25, then subtract line 21 fromthe result  ....................... 27 ] 00

B ror privacy Notice, get form FTB 1131, 022 | 3641124 |

Form109C1 2012 Side1 [l



THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION 94-2864660

- 228971 12-18-12

Unrelated Business Taxable Income
Part | Unrelated Trade or Business income

1 @ Gross receipts or gross sales 2 l 9 7 O 7 9 o b Less retums and allowances € Balance......... ® | 1¢ 2 1 9 [ O 7 9 « 00
2 Cost of goods sold and/or operations (Schedule A, 8 7) ... ° 00
3 Gross profit, SUbtract ne 2 fIOMENE 16 _...._.....o....ooo.ioiieeoeeeee oo eeee e e e °| 3 219,079. oo
4 a Capital gain net income. See Specific Line Instructions - Trusts attach Schedule D (541) ..........ocvviiv i ® | 4a 00
b Net gain (loss) from Part 11, Schedule D=1 ... @ 8D 00
C Capital 10ss deduction TOrtrUSES e s @ 4 00
5 Income (or loss) from partnerships, limited liability companies, or 8 corporations. See specific line instructions.
Attach Schedule K-1 (565, 568, or 1008) or similar schedule ... e 5 00
6 Rentalincome (SChedUle §) e LA ] 00
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (SChedule D) ...t e 7 00
8 Investment income of an R&TC Section 23701g, 237011, or 23701n organization (Schedule E) ... .......oooivivioieii e 8 00
9 Interest, Annuities, Royaities and Rents from controlied organizations (Schedule F) ... LA’ 00
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule G) .....................ocoooiiii e e e s ® 10 00
11 Advertising income (Schedule H, Part IIL, COUMR A) e ® |11 00
12 Otherincome. AACh SCRBAUIE _..................coiiiiiieiie et b ettt n e ® |12 00
13_Total unrelated trade or business income. Add ling 3through NG 12 ... oo it i eeessseesesesiaeea ® 13 219,079. o0
Part Il Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14 Gompensation of officers, directors, and trustees from Schedule | e 14 00
15 Salaries and wages e 15 72,799. oo
16 Repairs ........cccooovivierenan. ® |16 1,178. oo
17 Baddebts ... e 17 00
18 Interest ... e 18 00
19 TaXeS ... @ 19 00
20 CONtABULIONS ....lieeeereie et e e e 20 00
21 a Depreciation (Corporations and Associations - Schedule J) (Trusts - form FTE'388 ‘
b Less: depreciation claimed on Schedule A ....................c.......
22 Depletion ...
23 a Contributions to deferred compensationplans ... 23a 00
b Employee benefit programs ... 23h 00
24 Other deductions ... S SEE STATEMENT 12|24 312,798. 0o
25 Total deductions. Add line 14 through fine 24 . ... 25 386,775. o0
26 Unrelated business taxable income before allowable excess a ° |26 -167,696. 00
27 Excess advertising costs (Schedule H, Part lIl, Column B) ... ... ® |27 00
28 Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 27 from i@ 26 ... oo ® |28 -167,696. oo
29 SPOCHIC ABAUCHION ...\ oooo oot ° |29 1,000. 00
30 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 29 from line 28. If line 28 is a loss, enter line 28 ..., 30 -167,696. 00
. - | Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and bellef, it Is true, comect,
Slgn and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than taxpayer) is based on all Information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Here Signature IIIitle Date @ Telgphone
of officer B> . JPRESIDENT

. Preparer's Id /W/ Dat Check if self- ® PTIN ,
E?t;garer’s signature B> W §/9 /l y employed p [ |IP00701936

Use Only | Firm's name (or yours, v ({l ' @ FEIN
if self-employed) B> FRANK, RIMERMAN & CO. LLP 94-1341042
and address 1801 PAGE MILL ROAD ® Telephone
PALO ALTO, CA 94304 (650)845-8100
May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions .......oooorriiiiiiiiiiiiii e, hd Yes [ INo

B sice2 Form109c12012 022 | 3642124 | L |



THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

Schedule A  Gost of Goods Sold and/or Operations.
Method of inventory valuation (specify)

94-2864660

228981 12-18-12

1 Inventory at beginning of year
2 Purchases
3 Cost of labor
4

b Other costs. Attach schedule

6 Inventory at end of year

7 Gost of goods sold and/or operations. Subtract line 6 from line 5. Enter here and on Side 2, Part |, line 2
Do the rules of IRC Section 263A (with respect to property produced or acquired for resale) apply to this organization?

5 Total. Add line 1through iNe 4b.. ... ... it

N/A
...................................................... 1 00
2 00
e | 3 00
4a 00
....................................................... ® | 4b 00
....................................................... 5 00
....................................................... 6 00
........................... 7 00

D Yes No

Schedule B Tax Credits. Do not claim the New Jobs Credit on Schedule B.

1 Enter credit name code no. 911
2 Enter credit name code no. .® |2
3 Enter credit name code no. .. @13
4 Total. Add line 1 through fine 3. If claiming more than 3 credits, enter the total of all claimed credits,
except New Jobs Credit, on line 4. Enter here and on Side 1,108 190 ..vviiiiiiiiiiii e 4 00
Schedule K  Add-On Taxes or Recapture of Tax.
1 - Interest computation under the look-back method for completed long-term contracts. Attach form FTB 3834 ... ... e | 1 00
2 Interest on tax attributable to installment: a Sales of certain timeshares or residential lots e | 2a 00
b Method for non-dealer installment obligations e | 2b 00
3 IRC Section 197(f)(9)(B)(il) election to recognize gain on the disposition of intangibles ... B ..., e 3 00
4 Credit recapture. Creditname e 4 00
5 Total. Combine the amounts on line 1 throughlined ... i et ieiiisiereeiiaeaees 5 00
Schedule R Apportionment Formula Worksheet. Use only for unrelated trade S.
Is this organization electing the Alternate Method - Single-Sales Factor Formula?
if "Yes,' complete Part B. If 'No," complete Part A ..o SO e ® D Yes No

Part A. Standard Method - Three Factor Formula. Complete if the corpor
three-factor formula. (The three-factor formula includes the double-weighted sales

Total within and
outside California

{b) Total within California | (c) Percent within

California (b) + (a)

1 Propertyfactor: ...
Payroll factor: Wages and other compensation of employ
Sales factor: Gross sales and/or receipts less returns an
Multiply the factor on line 3, column (c)by 2 ...}

Total percentage: Add the percentages in column (c), line 1,
Average apportionment percentage: Divide the factor on line 5 by 4 and enter the
result here and on Form 109, Side 1, line 2. See instructions for exceptions

@D O W N

100.0000%

Part B. Alternate Method - Single-Sales Factor Formula. Complete if the corporation
elects the single-sales factor formula. This is an irrevocable annual election.

(a) Total within and
outside Galifornia

(b) Total within California | (¢) Percent within

California (b) « (a)

1 Total Sales

2 Apportionment percentage. Divide total sales column.(b) by total sales column (a)

and enter the result here and on Form 109, Side 1, line 2

Schedule C Rental Income from Real Property and Personal Property Leased with Real Property

For rental iIncome from debt-financed property, use Schedule D, R&TC Section 23701g, Section 23701}, and Section 23701n organizations, See Instructions for exceptions.

1 Description of property

3 Percentage of rent attributable to
personal property

2 Rent received or accrued

%

%

%

Complete If any item in column 3 is more than 50%, or for any item
if the rent Is determined on the basis of profit or income

5 Complete if any item in column 3 is more than 10%, but not more than 50%

(a) Deductions directly connected
2 less column 4{a}

(b) Income includible, column

{bb) Deductions directly connected
with personal property

(c) Net income includible,
column 5(a) less column 5(b)

(a) Gross Income reportable,
column 2 x column 3

Add columns 4(b) and column 5(¢). Enter here and on Side 2, Part |, line6 .................

- For Privacy Notice, get form FTB 1131. 022 |

3643124 |

Form 109 C1 2012 Side 3



THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

Schedule D Unrelated Deb

t-Financed Income

94-2864660

228991 12-18-12

1 Description of debt-financed property

Gross income from or
allocable to debt-financed
property

3 Deductions directly connected with or allocable to debt-financed property

(a) Straight-line depreciation

(b) Other deductions

4 Amount of average acqulsition Average adjusted basis Debt basis Gross income 8 Allocable deductions, total of - 9 Net income
indebtedness on or allocable of or allocable to percentage, reportable, cotumns 3(a) and 3(b) x {or loss) Includible,
to debt-financed property debt-financed property column 4 % column 2 X column 6 column 8 column 7 less column 8
column &
%
%
%

Total. Enter here and on Side 2, Part |, line 7

Schedule E

Investment Income of an R&TC Section 23701, Section 237011, or Section 23701n Organization

1 Description

2 Amount

3 Deductions directly
connected

4

Net Investment income,
column 2 less column 3

5 set-asides

Balance of investment
income, column 4 less
column &

6

Total. Enter here and on Side 2, Part |, line 8

Enter gross income from members (dues, fees, charges, or similar amounts)

Schedule F

Interest, Annuities, Royalties and Rents from Controlled Organizations

1 Name of controlled organizations

2 Employer
Identification
Number

3 Net unrelat

4 Total of specified

payments made

5 Part of column (4)
that is included in
the controlling
organization's
gross income

6 Deductions directly
connected with
income in column (6)

7 Taxable Income

8 Net unrelated
income (loss)

9 Total of specified

payments made

10 Ppart of column 9)

gross income

11 Deductions directly

that is included In connected with
the controlling income In
organization's column (10}

GO N> =,

4 Add columns 5 and 10

5 Add columns 6 and 11

6 Subtract fine 5 from line 4. Enter here and on Side 2, Part 1, line 9

Schedule G Exploited Exempt Activity Income, other than Advertising Income

1 Description of explolted activity (attach 2 Gross unrelated | 3 Expenses directly | 4 Net income from | § Gross income b Expenses 7 Excess exempt | 8 Netincome
schedule If more than one unrelated activity buslness income connected with unrelated trade from activity that attributable to|  expense, column includible, column
is explolting the same exempt activity) from trade or production of or business, is not unrelated column & 6 less column & 4 less column 7

business unrelated business column 2 less business income but not more than but not less than
income column 3 column 4 zero
Total. Enter here and on Side 2, Part [ line 10 .. o i
B sices Fom109G12012 022 | 3644124 | ||



THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION
Schedule H Advertising Income and Excess Advertising Costs

94-2864660

228171 12-18-12

Part | Income from Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis
1 Name of pericdical 2 Gross 3 Direct 4 Advertising income § Circulation 6 Readership 7 lfcolumn 5is greater than
advertising advertising or excess advertising income costs column 6, enter the income
income costs costs. lf column 2is shown in column 4, in Part I,
greater than column 3, column A(b). If column 6 is
complete colurmns 5, 6, greater than column 5, subtract
and 7. lf column 3is the sum of column 6 and
greater than colurnn 2, column 3 from the sum of
enter the excess in column 5 and column 2.
B?)ﬂn‘;'{ :grl‘l:;?: tea(b)- Enter amount in Part l,
column A(b). If the amount
columas 5, 8,and 7. is less than zero, enter -0-,
Totals ..o
Part Il income from Periodicals Reporied on a Separate Basis
Part Il Column A - Net Advertising Income Part lll  Column B - Excess Advertising Costs

(a) Enter *consolidated periodical* and/or
names of non-consolidated periodicals

(b) Enter total amount from Part |,
column 4 or 7, and amounts listed in
Part ll, cols, 4 and 7

(a) Enter *consolldated periodical” and/or
names of non-consolidated periodicals

b) Enter total amount from Part |, column 4,
and amounts listed in Part I}, column 4

Enter total here and on Side 2, Part |, line 11

Enter

d on Side 2, Part Il, line 27

Schedule |

Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees

1 Name of Officer 2 SSNorITIN 4 Percentoftime |5 Compensation 6 Expense account
devoted to attributable to allowances
business unrelated business

%
%
%
%
%

Total. Enter here and on Side 2, Part Il fine 44 ... .S ... @V oo

Schedule J Depreciation (Corporations and Association rusts use form FTB 3885F.)

1 Group and guldeline class or 2 Date acquired 3 Cost or other basis 4 Depreciation 5 Method of 6 Lifeor Depreciation for

description of property allowed or allowable computing rate this year
In prior years depreciation

1 Total additional first-year depreciation (do not include in items below)
2 Other depreciation:

Buildings

Other (specify)

Furniture and fixtures
Transportation equipment
Machinery and other equipment

Total

A W

022 |

3645124 I

Form 109 C1 2012 Side 5



BOREYER - Net Operating Loss (NOL) Computation and | -CALIFORNA FORM.
2012 NOL and Disaster Loss Limitations — Corporations 38050

Attach to Form 100, Form 100W, Form 100S, or Form 109.

Corporation hame California corporation number

THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION ' 17,1, 3, 1.5 8 8

L ! H i I L

FEIN

During the taxable year the corporation incurred the NOL, the corporation was a(n): [ ¢ corporation
Os corporation v Exempt organization LJ Limited Liability Company (electing to be taxed as a corporation) 9,4-2 8 6 4 6,60
If the corporation previously filed California tax rettirns under another corporate name, enter the corporation name and California corporation number:

If the corporation is included in a combined report of a unitary group, see instructions, General Information C, Combined Reporting.

Part 1 Current year NOL. If the corporation does not have a current year NOL, go to Part 1.
1 Net loss from Form 100, line 19; Form 100W, line 19; Form 1008, line 16; or Form 109, line 2.

ENr @S 8 POSIIVE TUMDET. o\ttt sttt ettt et et ettt et et e e e e 1 272,300 00
2 2012 disaster loss included in line 1. Enteras a positive number ... ... i i e 2 0] 00
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0- and See INSIUCLIONS .. .. ..o vvvr v 3 272,300/ 00
4 a Enter the amount of the loss incurred by a new business included inline3............. 4a 0|00

h Enter the amount of the loss incurred by an eligible small business included in line 3. . . .. 4h 0] 00

G AddliNe 4aand lIMe 4D .. ..ottt e e e e e e 4c 0] 00
5 General NOL. Subtract ine 40 from iNe 3 ..o\ttt it et e i ce it et i ai e ne s 5 272,300| 00
6 2012 NOL carryover. Add fine 2, line 4c, and line 5. See INSHUCHONS . ...\ v ittt eaans 6 272,300] 00

Part Il NOL carryover and disaster loss carryover limitations. See Instructions.

(@
Available balance

1 Net income (loss) — Enter the amount from Form 100, line 19; Form 100W, line 19; , line 16 less ‘ .
fing 17 {but not less than -0-); or FOrm 109, N8 2.. . ... vvir et s g eeors e eeeeereeessn 272,300}
Prior Year NOLs
(a) (b) ) (¢) (d) . i (h)
Year of Code — See instructions Type of NOL*— Initial loss ver Amount used Carryover to 2013
loss See below 011 in 2012 col. (e) - col. (f)

9 2009 ‘ GEN 2 6,113 0 26,113
2010 GEN 00, 100,566 0 100,566
2011 GEN 322882 322,882 0 322,882

Current Year NOLs
col. (d) - col. (f)

3 2012 DIS

4 2012 GEN 272,300 272,300
2012
2012
2012

*Type of NOL: General (GEN), New Business (NB), Eligible Small Business (ESB), or Disaster (DIS).
Part 11l 2012 NOL deduction

1 Total the amounts in Part I, line 2, COlUMN (f). . ..o oo e e i e e 1 0! 00

2 Enter the total amount from line 1 that represents disaster loss carryover deduction here and on Form 100, line 22;

Form 100W, line 22; or Form 1008, line 20. Form 109 filers enter-0-. . . ... .o ottt i e e e 2 0) 00

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1. Enter the result here and on Form 100, line 20; Form 100W, line 20; Form 1008, line 18;

O FOIM 100, N8 7. . ottt e e et et e et e e 3 -0l oo

|| | 7521123 | FTB3805Q 2012 [



THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION v 94-2864660

FORM 109 NATURE OF TRADE OR BUSINESS STATEMENT 11

IMAX MOVIE THEATER TICKET SALES

TO FORM 109, PAGE 1

STATEMENT(S) 11



THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

94-2864660

FORM 109

OTHER DEDUCTIONS

STATEMENT 12

DESCRIPTION

DUES & MEMBERSHIP
FEES & SERVICES
JANITORIAL
SECURITY
MAINTENANCE

. ROYALTIES
INSURANCE
SUPPLIES

. TRAVEL

~SHIPPING
MATERIALS

RENT - EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE
UTILITIES

. CONTRACT LABOR
-+COGS

- PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

TOTAL TO FORM 109, PAGE 2, LINE 24

AMOUNT

299.
10,403.
6,368.
11,169.
20,400.
167,182.
696.
4,896.
2,618.
490.
6,139.
31,672.
2,913.
32,068.
5,542.
9,844.
99.

312,798.

STATEMENT (S) 12






MAILTO: ] ANNUAL
Registry of Charitable Trusts REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT
e o A 04203-4470 TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA
Telephone: (916) 445-2021 Sections 12586 and 12587, California Government Code
11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311 and 312
WEB SITE ADDRESS: Failur'e to submit this report annually no later than four months and'ﬁﬁeen days after the
. " end of the organization’s accounting period may result in the loss of tax exemption and
http://ag.ca.gov/charities/ the assessment of a minimum tax of $800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing penaities
as defined in Government Code section 12586.1. IRS extensions will be honored.

Check if:
] Change of address

State Charity Registration Number:cT 051459

THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION (1 Amended report

Name of Organization

201 SOUTH MARKET STREET Corporate or OrganizationNo. 1131588
Address (Number and Street) ‘

SAN JOSE, CA 95113 Federal Employer I.D. No. 94-2864660

City or Town, State and ZIP Code

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311 and 312)
Make Check Payable to Attorney General’s Registry of Charitable Trusts

Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee
Less than $25,000 0 Between $100,001 and $250,000  $50 Between $1,000,001 and $10 million $150
Between $25,000 and $100,000 $25 Between $250,001 and $1 million  $75 Between $10,000,001 and $50 million  $225
Greater than $50 million $300

PART A - ACTIVITIES

For your most recent full accounting period (beginning 07/01/ ending 06/30/2013 ) list:

Gross annual revenue $ 14,831,548. Totala ,175,490.
PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DURING T OF THIS REPORT

a separate sheet providing an explanation
ctions for information required.

Note: If you answer "yes" to any of the questions below, yo
and details for each "yes" response. Please review RR

. . . . ! . . - Y N

1. During this reporting period, were there any contra other financial transactions between the organization s °

and any officer, director or trustee thereof either, entity in which any such officer, director or trustee had

any financlal interest? X
2. During this reporting period, was there any theft ent, diversion or misuse of the organization’s charitable property

or funds? X
3. During this reporting petiod, did non-program expenditures exceed 50% of gross revenues? X
4. During this reporting petiod, were any organization funds used to pay any penalty, fine or judgment? If you filed a Form 4720

with the Internal Revenue Setrvice, attach a copy. X
5. During this reporting period, were the services of a commercial fundraiser or fundraising counsel for charitable purposes used?

If "yes," provide an attachment listing the name, address, and telephone number of the service provider. STMT 13 X
6. During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding? If so, provide an attachment listing the

name of the agency, mailing address, contact person, and telephone number. X
7. Duting this reporting petiod, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? If "yes," provide an attachment indicating

the number of raffles and the date(s) they occurred. ‘ X
8. Does the organization conduct a vehicle donation program? If "yes," provide an attachment indicating whether the program is

operated by the charity or whether the organization contracts with a commercial fundraiser for charitable purposes. X
9. Did your organization have prepared an audited financial statement in accordance with generally accepted accounting

ptinciples for this reporting period? X

Organization’s area code and telephone number _(408) 795-6116

Organization’s e-mail address INFO@THETECH . ORG

| deciare under penalty of perjury that | have examined this repon, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my knawledge and belief, it is true,
correct and complete.

TIM RITCHIE PRESIDENT

Signature of authorized officer Printed Name Title ' Date

ggggﬂz RRF-1 (3-05)




THE TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION

94-2864660

FORM RRF-1 INFORMATION REGARDING PROFESSIONAL
FUND-RAISING SERVICES
PART B, LINE 5

STATEMENT 13

RICHARD KING

201 SOUTH MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95113
(408) 239-6469

STATEMENT (S) 13
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Frank, Rimerman +Co. LLP

Board of Directors
The Tech Museum of Innovation Certified
San Jose, California Public

Accountitngs

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Pato Alro
. . . San Franciseo
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Tech Museum of G Jose
Innovation (the Organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of St Helena
June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and New York

cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notgs to the financial statements.

iples generally accepted in the United
dlenentation, and maintenance of internal
pircsentation of financial statements that are
o fraud or error.

control relevant to the preparation
free from material misstatermnendswhother dug

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

1801 Page NEI Road - Palo Alto, CA 94304 ¢ 6508458100 www.frankrimerman.com



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of The Tech Museum of Innovation as of June 30, 2013
and 2012, and the change in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Fran\, Rimerman T

San Jose, California
October 28, 2013



The Tech Museum of Innovation
Statements of Financial Position

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Grants and Other Receivables

Pledges Receivable, net of discount and allowance for
doubtful accounts of $52,000

Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets
Investments

Property, Exhibits and Equipment, net
Beneficial Interest in Use of Facility, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Capital lease obligation

Total liabilities

Commitments (Notes 4, 8 and 9)

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarly restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

June 30, 2013

June 30, 2012

Temporarily Permanently Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
§ 446,523 % 1,824,634 § - 2,271,157 § 74,656 $ 1,623,368 § - 1,698,024
253,394 1,061,463 - 1,314,857 - 2,051,971 - 2,051,971
- 12,089,086 12,100,086 - 12,853,356 11,000 12,864,356
208,857 - 208,857 303,250 - - 303,250
- 4,921,251 625,957 12,256 2,225,529 12,704,706 14,942,491
6,465,188 - 6,465,188 5,353,498 - - 5,353,498
- 21,189,388 - 21,189,388 - 21,314,517 - 21,314,517
3 7,373,962 61,175,490 8 5,743,660  $  40,068741  $ 12,715,706 58,528,107
$ 837,080 $ 360,093 $ - 3 - 360,093
340,137 327,059 - - 327,059
385,097 332,841 - - 332,841
11,854 21,690 - - 21,690
1,574,168 - - 1,574,168 1,041,683 - - 1,041,683
5,799,794 - - 5,799,794 4,701,977 - - 4,701,977
- 41,085,822 - 41,085,822 - 40,068,741 - 40,068,741
- - 12,715,706 12,715,706 - - 12,715,706 12,715,706
5,799,794 41,085,822 12,715,706 59,601,322 4,701,977 40,068,741 12,715,706 57,486,424
3 7,373,962 $ 41085822 $ 12,715,706 61,175490 8 5,743,660 $ 40068741 § 12,715,706 58,528,107

See Notes to Financial Statements
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The Tech Museum of Innovation

Statements of Activities

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Revenues and Other Support
Public support
Contributed support
In-kind contributions
Donated use of facilities
Admissions and fees
Investment income, net
Rental and other income
Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and other support

Expenses
Program services
Exhibits, programs and experiences
Education
Visitor services
Support services
Fundraising and membership
General and administrative
Marketing
Administration

Total expenses
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets, beginning of year
Net Assets, end of year

1

o4

Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Total
1,049,750 -8 1,049,750 1,105,000 1,105,000
2,070,093 - 9,738,711 1,976,250 20,539,116
1,658,979 - 1,491,269 1,491,269
1,285,955 - 1,285,955 1,285,955
2,562,348 - 1,780,503 1,780,503

10,759 146 146
1,207,483 953,750 953,750
8,518,869 5,252,037 -

18,364,236 19,381,317 13,844,910 27,155,739
10,651,442 10,651,442 9,007,232 9,007,232
1,222,419 8 1,222,419 985,757 985,757
1,402,797 - 1,402,797 1,629,218 1,629,218
1,855,936 - 1,855,936 1,498,456 1,498,456
928,387 - 928,387 860,539 860,539
1,205,438 - 1,205.438 1,026,238 1,026,238
17,266,419 - 17,266419 15,007,440 15,007,440
1,097,817 - 2,114,898 (1,162,530) 12,148,299
4,701,977 12,715,706 57,486,424 5,864,507 45,338,125
5,799,794 12,715,706 $ 59,601,322 4,701,977 57,486,424

See Notes to Financial Statements
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The Tech Museum of Innovation

Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Programs

Support Services
Exhibits, General and Administrative
Programs and Visitor Total Program Fundraising and Total Support
Experiences Education Services Services Membership Marketing Administration Services Total

Salaries $ 2,057,669 566,576 $ 943,522 § 3,567,767 % 582,209 % 322816 § 639,447 % 1,544,472 § 5,112,239
Payroll Taxes 123,966 38,566 66,389 228,921 40,798 21,549 41,118 103,465 332,386
Benefits 161,222 40,794 71,595 273,611 41,127 23,101 35,612 99,840 373,451
Professional Fees 205,833 35,148 39,000 279,981 246,111 18,165 126,066 390,342 670,323
Materials and Supplies 326,099 25,449 110,732 51,446 30,311 53,877 135,634 597,914
Advertising and Public Relations 337,686 4,390 - 90 290,943 - 291,033 633,109
Fees and Services 568,979 946 7,667 - 39,934 76,524 116,458 694,050
Royalties 459,367 - - 2,631 - (45) 2,586 461,953
Bankcard Fees 80,329 - - - - - 80,329
In-kind Contributions 652,216 18,310 670,526 330,525 46,088 93,900 470,513 1,141,039
Travel and Transportation 59,775 27,598 97,163 5,223 2,870 18,903 26,996 124,159
Occupancy 1,298,061 11,0 66,9 1,476,094 40,029 94,173 30,361 164,563 1,640,657
Building and Equipment Rental 211,930 5, 71 218,428 - 650 1,428 2,078 220,506
Depreciation and Amortization 1,069,812 28,8 47 1,129,619 32,628 18,645 34,471 85,744 1,215,363
Donated Rent 1,224,051 91,359 39,154 1,354,564 24,718 12,359 12,359 49,436 1,404,000
Tech Awards 1,704,026 - - 1,704,026 404,958 - - 404,958 2,108,984
Retirement of Exhibits 40,879 - - 40,879 - - - - 40,879
Other 69,542 227,548 16,345 313.435 53,443 6,783 41,417 101,643 415,078

Total expenses $ 10,651,442 1,222419  § 1,402,797  § 13,276,658 § 1,855,936 § 928,387 § 1,205438  § 3,989,761 $ 17,266,419
Percent of Total Expenses 62% 7% 8% 7% 11% 5% 7% 23% 100%

See Notes to Financial Statements
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The Tech Museum of Innovation
Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2012

Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Benefits
Professional Fees
Materials and Supplies
Advertising and Public Relations
Fees and Services
Royalties
Bankcard Fees
In-kind Contributions
Travel and Transportation
Occupancy
Building and Equipment Rental
Depreciation and Amortization
Donated Rent
Tech Awards
Retirement of Exhibits
Other
Total expenses

Percent of Total Expenses

Programs Support Services
Exhibits, General and Administrative
Programs and Visitor Total Program  Fundraising and Total Support
Experiences Education Services Services Membership Marketing Administration Services Total

3 1,438,277 474910 § 1,046,823 $ 2,960,010 $ 380,347 § 317,162 $ 514,124 - % 1,211,633  § 4,171,643
105,658 34,883 75,664 216,205 29,550 23,074 30,406 83,030 299,235
77,871 28,425 55,419 161,715 22,790 16,626 28,270 67,686 229,401
151,146 - 21,971 173,117 120,000 112,186 173,534 405,720 578,837
290,488 17,552 155,272 4 46,922 737 43,953 98,246 561,558
268,757 2,033 16,872 3,780 255,413 - 259,193 546,855
479,329 1,775 69,760 2,436 43,437 85,685 131,558 682,422
286,148 - - ,148 - - - - 286,148
55,477 - 477 - - - - 55,477
735,101 20,067 756,721 346,696 7,056 4,943 358,695 1,115,416
32,985 77,952 6 127,830 4,712 9,442 26,225 40,379 168,209
1,026,537 78, 63} 1,168,809 30,767 32,987 20,203 83,957 1,252,766
220,475 31803 906 232,184 - 6,314 - 6,314 238,498
1,035,726 27, 394 1,096,495 21,662 16,247 37,909 75,818 1,172,313
1,224,051 91,359 39,154 1,354,564 24,718 12,359 12,359 49,436 1,404,000
1,129,302 - - 1,129,302 382,939 - - 382,939 1,512,241
352,224 - - 352,204 - - - - 352,204
97,680 121,852 30,036 249,568 81,137 865 48,627 130,629 380,197

$ 9,007,232 985757 § 1629218 § 11622207 3 1,498.456  § 860,539  § 1,026238 § 3385233  $ 15,007,440
60% 6% 11% ‘ 77% 10% 6% % 23% 100%

See Notes to Financial Statements
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The Tech Museum of Innovation
Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30,
2013 2012
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Change in net assets 2,114,898 $ 12,148,299
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,215,364 1,172,313
In-kind donation of property and equipment (224,297) (375,853)
In-kind rent expense related to promised use of facility, net 125,129 118,045
Net realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments (1,677,619) 217,262
Change in discount on pledges receivable (75,411) 345,150
Retirement of exhibits 40,879 352,224
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: ‘
Grants and other receivables 737,114 (925,117)
Pledges receivable 839,681 (11,790,000)
Prepaid expenses and other assets 94,393 (97,478)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 22,343 36,288
Deferred revenue 52,256 (6,198)
Net cash provided by operating actixities 3,264,730 1,194,935
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Net proceeds from sale of investments 1,287,918 1,541,037
Purchase of investments ‘ (2,293,765) (654,640)
Purchase of property, exhibits and (1,675,914) (769,840)
Net cash provided by (u esting activities (2,681,761) 116,557
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Payments on capital lease obligation (9,836) (9,546)
Net cash used in financing activities (9,836) (9,546)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 573,133 1,301,946
Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year 1,698,024 396,078
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year 2,271,157 $ 1,698,024
Supplemental Schedule of Noncash Investing Activities
Amounts payable for construction in progress 467,722 § -

See Notes to Financial Statements
-7 -




The Tech Museum of Innovation
Notes to Financial Statements

1. Nature of Activities

The mission of The Tech Museum of Innovation (the Organization) is to inspire the innovator in
everyone. The Organization accomplishes this by engaging visitors in hands-on learning
experiences involving science and technology. The overall mission is that through its exhibits and
programs, the Organization will inspire learning and invigorate innovation locally, nationally, and
globally.

The Organization offers interactive exhibits, hands-on science labs, after-school activities, and
standards-based educational IMAX films. Additionally, the Organization hosts two annual signature
programs. The Tech Challenge is a team competition that inspires thousands of students in grades
5-12 to design and build devices that solve a real wogld problem. For the past 26 years, The Tech
Challenge has reached out to different ethnic and soci§economic communities to introduce students
not only to Science, Technology, Engineering,
thrill of hands-on learning and real-world desi
an international program that identifies angd
solutions to humanity’s most pressing prob

individuals and teams that develop technological

The Organization’s staff and volusteers wdlcome approximately 400,000 visitors annually to the
permanent galleries and traveli They also assist visitors with ticketing, choosing
programs, and assessing edu€ational Oppertunities, such as IMAX film presentations. More than
7,000 member households \help support the Organization, including approximately 1,000 local
educators.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation:

The Organization prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting under
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



The Tech Museum of Innovation
Notes to Financial Statements

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Basis of Presentation: (continued)

The Organization segregates its assets and liabilities, and operations into three categories:
unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently restricted. The Organization’s net assets and
changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets consist of net assets for which there are no donor-imposed
‘restrictions or such donor-imposed restrictions were temporary and expired during the
current or previous years.

Temporarily restricted net assets are those w
on time or purpose. Generally these fun. i
for a period of time and not current
restriction expires, temporarily res
assets and reported in the Staterm
restriction.

se use is restricted by the donor based
e expended for a specified purpose or
for general use. When a donor
et assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
of Activities as net assets released from

Permanently restricted ssets restricted by the donor in perpetuity. These
assets consist of iny@Stments af@ pledges receivable. Income from these assets is
recorded as unrestficted off temporarily restricted net assets unless otherwise
permanently restricte

Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition:

The Organization recognizes grants, contributions and unconditional promises to give (pledges) as
revenue at their fair value in the period the donor makes the contribution or pledge that is, in
substance, unconditional. Conditional promises to give and support are not recognized until the
conditions are met. The Organization distinguishes among contributions that increase any of the
three categories of net assets, with recognition being made of the expiration of donor-imposed
restrictions in the period in which the restrictions expire. Grants and contributions to be received
after one year are reflected at the present value of estimated future cash flows.



The Tech Muselim of Innovation
Notes to Financial Statements

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Revenue Recognition: (continued)

Admissions are recorded when received. Membership dues are deferred upon receipt and
recognized ratably over the membership period, generally for one year following the period of
receipt. Amounts received for services or events not yet provided are classified as deferred revenue,
and are recognized in the period in which the service is provided or the event takes place.

In-Kind Donations:

The Organization records various types of in-kind donations including professional services,
tangible assets and the use of tangible assets. Contribited professional services are recognized if the
services received (a) create or enhance long—' sets or (b) require specialized skills, are
provided by individuals possessing those s Id typically need to be purchased if not
provided by donation. Contributions of assets, or the use thereof, are recognized when
e amounts reflected in the accompanying financial
e amounts of expenses or in the case of long-term

statements as in-kind donations are g
assets, over the period benefited.
contributed time related to program€servicegland fundraising, which does not meet the recognition

In 2013, the Organization recognized in-kind contribution revenue of $1,659,000 (in-kind
contribution revenue of $1,491,000 in 2012). Expenses related to these in-kind donations are
recognized in the Statement of Functional Expenses as in-kind contributions of $1,141,000 (in-kind
contributions of $1,115,000 in 2012) and Tech Awards expense of $294,000 (no Tech Awards
expense in 2012). The remaining $224,000 represents donated property, exhibits and equipment
($376,000 represents donated property, exhibits and equipment in 2012).

Cash Equivalents:

The Organization considers all short-term, highly liquid investments purchased with an original
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

-10 -



The Tech Museum of Innovation
Notes to Financial Statements

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fair Value Measurements:

Investments in marketable securities and money market funds are reported at fair value based on
quoted market prices. Certificates of deposit that have original maturities of greater than three
months are included in investments and are reported at fair value based on cost and accumulated
interest. Investment income is recorded on the accrual basis and dividends are recorded at the ex-
dividend date. Unrealized gains and losses are included in investment income or loss.

Investments in private equity funds are reported at fair value based on quoted market prices, to the
extent these funds are invested in publicly traded imvestments. The remaining investments are
carried at estimated fair values as determined by the iflyestment managers of these funds after giving
consideration to operating results, financial condigi ecent sales prices of issuers’ securities and

other pertinent information. These investme e va at the Organization’s percentage interest
. owned in these funds. Because of the inh ertainty of valuations, however, the estimated fair
values may differ significantly from the va at would have been used had a ready market for the

: terial.

Pledges receivable that are within one year are recorded at estimated fair value. The .
Organization estimated fair value by discounting future cash flows to present value using the
discount rate at the date of the financial statements, which considers the risk free rate and a risk
premium based on the donors credit worthiness. At June 30, 2013, the Organization applied a
discount rate of 2.25% (discount rates from 2.5% to 2.8% at June 30, 2012).

Concentrations of Credit Risk:

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk
consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, investments, pledges receivable and other
receivables. The Organization maintains most of its cash accounts at one commercial bank. The
Organization’s cash and cash equivalents, generally exceed the amount insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation. The Organization’s investment balances exceed the limit insured by
the Securities Investor Protection Corporation.

-11 -



The Tech Museum of Innovation
Notes to Financial Statements

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Concentrations of Credit Risk: (continued)
Receivables are generally from local donors and these donors’ credit worthiness is evaluated by the
Organization on a regular basis. The Organization makes judgments as to the ability to collect all of
its outstanding receivables and provides allowances for potential credit losses as needed. Credit

losses have historically been within management’s expectation.

Property, Exhibits and Equipment:

The Organization capitalizes property, exhibits and equipment acquisitions over $3,000. Purchased
or constructed property, exhibits and equipment are re@orded at cost. Donated property, exhibits and
equipment are recorded at their estimated fair v, epreciation is computed using the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives g ive assets ranging from three to 20 years.

stipulations specify how the donatgd assetsWnust be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit
be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be
used to acquire long-lived a$Sets are ¥epéried as temporarily restricted support.  Absent explicit
donor stipulations about how long th@se long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of donor
restrictions are reported whe ted or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Accounfing Jfor Impairment of Long-Lived Assets:

The Organization reviews its long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. When it is determined the
carrying value of long-lived assets may not be recoverable, the Organization measures any
impairment based on projected discounted cash flows using a discount rate commensurate with the
risk inherent in its current operation model. To date, the Organization has not recorded any
impairment of its long-lived assets.

-12 -



The Tech Museum of Innovation
Notes to Financial Statements

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Income Taxes:

The Organization has been determined to be exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(a)
of the Internal Revenue Code (Code) as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code.
The Organization is also exempt from California income taxes under Section 23701 of the California
Revenue and Taxation Code.

Although an organization is recognized as tax exempt, it is still liable for tax on its unrelated
business taxable income (UBTI). The Organization does not believe it has UBTI that will result in
an income tax liability.

The Organization applies the provisions set forthyi ancial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Codification Topic 74@gto accOmnt for uncertainty in income taxes. The
Organization assessed all income tax positi en whete the statute of limitation remained open.
The Organization believes that its tax fi sitions will be sustained upon tax examinations;
therefore, no liability for unrecogniz, x benefits has been recorded at June 30, 2013. The
Organization does not anticipate a ant Increases or decreases to unrecognized income tax
benefits during the next 12 mo

Q C

Functional Expenses:

The costs of providing the Organization’s various programs and services have been summarized on a
functional basis in the Statements of Functional Expenses. Directly identifiable expenses are
charged to the related program or service benefited. Indirect expenses are allocated to programs and
services based principally on the percentage of personnel time spent in each area or square footage
utilized by the program or service.

Certain costs incurred for the Tech Awards Gala are considered to be joint costs. These costs have
been allocated to the Tech Awards program ($234,000 in 2013 and $235,000 in 2012), which is
included in exhibits, programs and experiences, and to fundraising and membership ($81,000 in
2013 and $78,000 in 2012) in the Statements of Functional Expenses.
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The Tech Museum of Innovation
Notes to Financial Statements

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Advertising:
Costs associated with advertising are expensed when incurred. Advertising expenses, including in-
kind services, were $1,047,000 in 2013 ($979,000 in 2012).

3. Pledges Receivable

The following table represents pledges receivable at June 30:

2013 2012

The Tech 3.0 Campaign $ 11,746,000 $ 12,000,000

Other 761,000 1,346,000

$ 12,507,000 $ 13,346,000

Receivable in less than one $ 3,837,000 4 $ 4,216,000

Receivable in one to five ye 8,670,000 9,115,000

Receivable in more t e - 15,000

Subtotal 12,507,000 13,346,000
Less: allowance fo 1 accounts (52,000) (52,000)
Less: unamortized discount to present value (355.000) (430,000)

Net pledges receivable $ 12,100,000 $ 12,864,000

In 2012, the Organization established The Tech 3.0 Campaign (the Campaign) with a goal to raise
$50,000,000 by 2017. The amounts raised will be used to fund various programs and functions of
the Organization, including construction and ongoing staffing and maintenance of new exhibits.
Through June 30, 2013, the Organization has raised $16,923,000 in relation to the Campaign, of
which $5,177,000 had been received ($13,000,000 through June 30, 2012, of which $1,000,000 had
been received). ‘
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4, Investments

Investments consist of the following at June 30:

Unrestricted and temporarily restricted investments:
Certificates of deposit
Equity funds
Money market funds

Total

Permanently restricted investments:
Equity funds
Fixed income funds
Commodity fund
Venture capital funds
Certificates of deposit

Total

Investment income represen
expenses. Realized gains
proceeds received and the ori

2013 2012
$ 4,544,330 $ 2,225,529
361,372 -
15,549 12,256
$ 4921251 $ 2237785
$ 7927542 - § 7,687,984
3,601,868 3,532,403
242,701 - 266,170
932,595 910,041
- 308,108
$ 12,704,706 $ 12,704,706

e and gains and losses, net of investment management
on investments are calculated as the difference between
t of the investment. Unrealized gains and losses represent the

difference between the current fair value of the investments and their cost basis if purchased during

the year, or their fair value at the beginning of the year.

Investment income comprise of the following for the years ended June 30:

Interest and dividends
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses)
Investment management expenses

-15 -

2013 2012
$ 261,599 $ 277,593
1,677,619 (217,262)
(61.127) (60.185)
$ 1.878.091 $ 146
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Notes to Financial Statements

4. Investments (continued)

The Organization categorizes its investments into a three-level hierarchy -for fair value
measurements based on the nature of inputs used in the valuation of an asset or liability as of the
measurement date. The Organization defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The inputs or methodology used for valuing securities are not necessarily an
indication of the risk associated with investing in those securities.

The three-level hierarchy for fair value measurements is defined as follows:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are queted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets.

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodg inchide quoted prices for similar assets and
liabilities in active markets, ang githat are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly, for substantiglig”the full term of the financial instrument.

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation fiethodol@gy ‘are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement. ’

An investment’s categorizatign withimjthe valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest level of input
that is significant to the fair v surement.

The following table presents the investments carried at fair value as of June 30, 2013 under the
three-level hierarchy: :

Level 1 Level 3 _ Total

Certificates of deposit $ 4,544,330 $ - $ 4,544,330
Money market funds 15,549 - 15,549
Equity funds: . ,

Domestic - 7,684,510 7,684,510

International - 604,404 604,404
Domestic fixed income funds - 3,601,868 3,601,868
Commodity fund - 242,701 242,701
Venture capital funds - 932,595 932.595
Total $ 4559879 $§ 13.066.078 $ 17,625,957
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4, Investments (continued)

The following table presents the investments carried at fair value as of June 30, 2012 under the
three-level hierarchy:

Level 1 Level 3 Total

Certificates of deposit $ 2,533,637 $ - $ 2,533,637
Money market funds 12,256 - 12,256
Equity funds:

Domestic - 7,193,284 7,193,284

International - 494,700 494,700
Domestic fixed income funds - 3,532,403 3,532,403
Commodity fund - 266,170 266,170
Venture capital funds - 910,041 910,041
Total 2549893 $ 12,396,598 $ 14,942,491

At June 30, 2013, the Organizatio en®in equity funds includes five funds offered by the
same investment firm. The five fu prised of cash and cash equivalents, common stock, .
equities, commodities and ¢ rangegdT other investment categories, with varying levels of
marketability. The redemption frequ@ncy of these funds ranges from weekly to monthly, with five

business days notice.

The tables below include a roll-forward of the amounts in the Statements of Financial Position for
the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 (including the change in fair value) for non-marketable
securities classified by the Organization within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. When a
determination is made to classify an investment within Level 3, the determination is based upon the
significance of the unobservable inputs to the overall fair value measurement; however, Level 3
investments typically include, in addition to the unobservable or Level 3 inputs, observable
components (that is, components that are actively quoted or can be validated to market-based
sources). The gains and losses in the table below may include changes in fair value due in part to
observable inputs that are a component of the valuation methodology.
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4, Investments (continued)

Investment activity in in the Organization’s non-marketable securities consists of the following for

the year ended June 30, 2013:

Realized and
Julyl, Unrealized Investment June 30,
2012 Contributions Gain (Loss)  Income (Loss) _Distributions 2013

Commonfund Institutional

Multi-Strategy Equity

Fund, LLC $ 7,193,284 § - $§ 1,375,619 § 79,218 $ (963,611) $ 7,684,510
Commonfund Institutional

Multi-Strategy Bond .

Fund, LLC 1,757,984 - (321) 56,347 - 1,814,010
Commonfund Institutional

High Quality Bond

Fund, LLC 1,774,419 - 37,851) 51,289 - 1,787,857
Commonfund Institutional '

International Equity

Fund, LLC 494,700 98,227 11,477 - 604,404
Commonfund Institutional

Commodities LTD 266,170 (23,530) 61 - 242,701
Legacy Venture V, LLC 460,017 00 53,234 (20,637) (42,875) 539,739
University Technology

Ventures, LP 450,024 224,262 - (281.429) 392.857

Total $ 1689640 §$ 177,755 $§ (1.287,915) § 13,066,078

Investment activity in in the
the year ended June 30, 2012:

ation’s non-marketable securities consists of the following for

Realized and
Tuly 1, Unrealized Investment June 30,
2011 Contributions _Gain (Loss)  Income (Loss) _Distributions 2012
Commonfund Institutional

Multi-Strategy Equity

Fund, LLC $ 7,981,203 $ -5 (249,724) § 73,943 §  (612,138) § 7,193,284
Commonfund Institutional

Multi-Strategy Bond

" Fund, LLC 1,756,166 - 52,367 61,590 (112,139) 1,757,984
Commonfund Institutional

High Quality Bond

Fund, LLC 1,718,767 - 72,522 57,922 (74,792) 1,774,419
Commonfund Institutional

International Equity

Fund, LLC 640,646 - (111,807) 10,526 (44,666) 494,700
Commonfund Institutional :

Commodities LTD - 285,000 (18,875) 45 - 266,170
Legacy Venture V, LLC 321,104 150,000 30,129 (20,969) (20,247) 460,017
University Technology

Ventures, LP 604.000 - 23.682 (601) (177.056) 450,024

Total $ 13.021.88 $ 435,000 $ (201,706) $ 182,456 $  (1,041,038) § 12,396,598
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4, Investments (continued)

For Level 3 investments, which do not have a readily determinable fair value and prepare their
financial statements consistent with the measurement principles of an investment company or have
the attributes of an investment company, the Organization uses the net asset value method to
determine the fair value of the investment. Significant portions of the assets comprising the value of
the Organization’s Level 3 investments are investments that are not readily marketable. As a result,
the fair values of these portfolio investments recorded in the financial statements have been
estimated by the fund managers of these private equity funds based on a variety of factors deemed
relevant by the fund manager.

Level 3 Valuation Techniques:

Private Equity Funds and Limited Partnership
general partner uses various valuation approaghg
that are used in determining fair value of
volatility statistics, and other factors. In ad

etermining fair value, the fund manager or
ing market and income approaches. Inputs
@» ay include price information, credit data,
ditioft, inputs can be either observable or unobservable.

Level 3 Valuation Process:

Private Equity Funds and ited ships — The fair value of the private equity funds and
limited partnership investme@nts is infitially based upon the transaction price. The fund manager or
general partner relies on input§suchfas multiple market price quotations from market makers (either
market or indicative levels), original transaction price, recent transactions in the same or similar
instruments, subsequent rounds of financing, recapitalizations and other transactions across the
capital structure, offerings in the equity or debt markets, and changes in the financial ratios or cash
flows to determine ongoing fair value. Such instruments may also be adjusted to reflect illiquidity
and/or non-transferability, with the amount of such discount estimated by the funds or partnerships
in the absence of market information. Due to the lack of observable inputs, assumptions used by the .
fund manager or general partner may significantly impact the resulting fair value.

The following table summarizes the quantitative inputs and assumptions used for investments
categorized as Level 3 under the fair value hierarchy as of June 30, 2013 and 2012.

Valuation Unobservable

Technique __Input
Private equity funds and limited partnerships Market lliquidity

approach discount
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4. Investments (continued)

While the fund managers and general partners believe their valuation methods are appropriate and
consistent with those used by other market participants, the use of different methodologies or
assumptions to determine the fair value of the non-marketable investments could result in a different
estimate of fair value at the reporting date. Estimated fair values may differ significantly from the
values that would have been used had a readily available market for such investments existed, or had
such investments been liquidated, and these differences could be material to the financial statements.

Distributions from the private equity funds are received throﬁgh the liquidation of its underlying
assets. At June 30, 2013, some of the Organization’s Level 3 investments have varying redemption
options to provide the Organization with liquidity, either quarterly or annually.

The Organization has commitments to invest iti@nal capital to fund certain of its Level 3
investments. At June 30, 2013, the Organizaties ha re capital call commitments of $256,000,
which are payable when required by the fuué ger. :

5. Property, Exhibits and Equipment

Property, exhibits and equipgtnt consi e following at June 30:
2013 2012

Exhibits $ 11,215,956 $ 12,524,720
Building and leasehold improvements 10,029,642 9,966,579
Equipment 4,433,931 4,645,980
Construction in progress 1,852.416 121,386

» 27,531,945 27,258,665
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (21.066,757) (21.905.167)
Property, exhibits and equipment, net $ 6465188 $  5353.498
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Property, Exhibits and Equipment (continued)

Museum exhibits are generally constructed by the Organization and consist of materials, supplies,
salaries and related benefits. Exhibits under construction are recorded as construction in progress,
which are recorded as exhibits and depreciated when placed in service.

In 2013, the Organization recognized a retirement loss of $41,000 on exhibits under construction
that were capitalized in prior years that would not be placed into service ($223,000 in 2012). In
2012, the Organization recognized a retirement loss for an exhibit in the amount of $129,000 due to
this exhibit being replaced.

Beneficial Interest in Use of Facility

agrectaent with the City of San Jose to lease its
primary facility for $1 per year. The Oggénizafion has recorded an asset to reflect a beneficial
interest in the use of the facility, represen ¢ estimated fair value of the lease at its inception.
The asset is being amortized over thed€asegermyto revenue as donated use of facility. The beneficial
;ﬁii’ ne 30:
2013 2012

In 1998, the Organization entered into a 55

interest in the use of facility is as fo

Total benefit in interest ifluse of f@cility $ 56,862,000 $ 58,266,000
Less discount at 6% to net value (35.672.612) (36.951.483)
Net beneficial interest in use of facility $ 21,189,388 $ 21,314,517

The following amounts have been recognized in the Statements of Activities in connection with the
beneficial interest in use of facility for the years ended June 30:

2013 2012
Rent expense $ 1,404,000 $ 1,404,000
Amortization of discount (1.278.871) (1.285.955)
Net decrease in temporarily restricted net assets $ 125,129 $ 118,045
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7. Line of Credit
The Organization has an unsecured $2,000,000 line of credit with a bank, which the bank has
extended annually. The line of credit expires in January 2015. Borrowings under the agreement
bear interest at the bank’s prime rate (3.25% at June 30, 2013). The Organization did not borrow
against the line of credit in 2013 or 2012.

8. Lease Arrangements

Leases:

The Organization leases a facility in San Jose, Cali
agreement, which expires in December 2018.
(347,000 in 2012). Future minimum lease p nts u
as follows:

nia under a non-cancelable operating lease
cility rent expense was $47,000 in 2013
the non-cancelable lease agreements are

Years ending June 30:

2014 $ 52,000
2015 50,000
2016 52,000
2017 54,000
2018 _ 55,000
Thereafter 28.000

$ 291,000

The Organization leases an IMAX projection and sound system under a non-cancelable lease
through October 2013. The Organization prepaid the total rent expense to be incurred over the lease
term, which is being amortized to rent expense. The lease also includes a maintenance agreement,
which requires the Organization to incur a minimum amount of maintenance expense annually. The
Organization prepaid the maintenance lease requirement, which is being amortized to occupancy
expense over the lease term. The Organization is also subject to additional rent based on 7% of
annual gross revenues earned from the theater over $2,000,000 and 4% of annual gross revenues
over $3,000,000. The Organization did not incur any additional rent in 2013 or 2012. Total rent
expense under the lease was $124,000 in 2013 ($113,000 in 2012). Total maintenance expense
under the lease was $115,000 in 2013 ($100,000 in 2012).

As of June 30, 2013, the balance of the prepaid rent was $42,000 ($41,000 as of June 30, 2012). As
of June 30, 2013 and 2012, there was no prepaid maintenance.
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8. Lease Arrangements (continued)
Capital Lease:
In 2010, the Organization purchased $48,000 of equipment under a capital lease arrangement. The
lease requires monthly principal and interest payments, with interest at 3% per annum, through
August 2014,

Future minimum lease payments under the capital lease are as follows:

Years ending June 30,

2014 : ' $ 10,400
2015 1,700
Total lease payments ' 12,100
Less: amount representing inte ‘ (300)
Capital lease obligation , $ 11,800
9. Employee Retirement Plans

Defined Contribution Retirefgent Pla

The. Organization has a defined contribution retirement plan for employees meeting certain
employment service requirements. Eligible employees may elect to contribute to the plan and the
Organization may make qualified non-elective discretionary contributions. The Organization did not
make any contributions to the plan in 2013 or 2012.

In 1999, the Organization initiated a key employee option plan (the Option Plan) whereby selected
employees entered into pre-tax compensation reduction option agreements with the Organization,
concurrent with being awarded non-qualified options to purchase shares in a fund. The number of
options granted was based on actual compensation reduction amounts assuming a 25% discount
from fair value to be paid upon exercise of the options. The fund is comprised of two mutual funds
and had a fair value of $16,000 at June 30, 2013 ($12,000 at June 30, 2012). The funds were created
with monies contributed by the Organization and employees as specified in their respective
compensation reduction agreements. In 1999, the Organization awarded options to four employees,
all of which were exercisable. The Organization subsequently froze participation in the Option
Plan. Accrued expenses at June 30, 2013 include $12,000 associated with the Option Plan ($9,000
at June 30, 2012).
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10.

11.

Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are restricted by donors for the purposes and periods described
below. Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following at June 30:

2013 2012

Beneficial interest in use of facility

(time restriction) $ 21,189,388 $ 21,314,517
Special projects

(time and purpose restrictions) 1,685,134 2,100,393
Operations

(time and purpose restrictions) 4,017,784 1,748,504
Receivables

(time and purpose restrictions) 13,150,549 14,905,327
Undesignated endowment income '

(time restriction) 1.042.967 -

$ 41,085.822 $ 40,068,741

Permanently restricted net assets of 706 at June 30, 2013 and 2012 consist of investments

held in perpetuity and a pled

K

Net Assets Released from Res

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted
purpose or by occurrence of other events specified by donors, including the passage of time. Net
assets were released from restrictions as follows for the years ended June 30:

2013 2012
Beneficial interest in use of facility (time restriction) $ 125,129 $ 118,045
Special projects (time and purpose restrictions) 791,264 1,088,830
Operations (time and purpose restrictions) 6,997,080 3,681,270
Designated endowment income (time restriction) 605.396 363.892

$ 8,518,869 $ 5,252,037
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12.

Endowment

The Organization’s endowment consists of contributions receivable or received, which are
permanently restricted by the donors. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, net
assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The Organization’s Board of Directors has interpreted the State Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (SPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift
date of the donor-restricted endowment funds, absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As
a result of this interpretation, the Organization classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the
original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent
gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumul@tions to the permanent endowment made in
accordance with the direction of the applicable ft instrument at the time the accumulation is

added to the fund. The remaining portion @f the r-restricted endowment fund that is not
classified as permanently restricted net as lassified as temporarily restricted net assets until
those amounts are appropriated for expen. the Organization in a manner consistent with the
standard of prudence prescribed by WOnce appropriated, these amounts are classified as
unrestricted net assets.

In accordance with SP e zation considers the following factors in making a

determination to appropriat late donor-restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund;

(2) The purposes of the Organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund;
(3) General economic conditions;

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation;

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments;
(6) Other resources of the Organization;

(7)  The Organization’s investment policies.
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12.

Endowment (continued)

Endowment net assets consist of the following at June 30, 2013:

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor Restricted
Endowment Funds $ - $ - $ 12,715,706 12,715,706
Undesignated Endowment :
Income - 1.042.967 - 1.042.967
$ -5 2 $ 12,715,706 13,758,673
Endowment net assets consist of the followi ne 30,2012:
Temporarily Permanently
Unre, d Restricted Restricted Total
Donor Restricted .
Endowment Funds - 5 - $ 12.715.706 12,715,706
Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2013 are as follows:
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment Net Assets,

Beginning of Year $ - 3 - $ 12,715,706 12,715,706
Net Appreciation - 1,648,363 - 1,648,363
Release from Restriction - (605.396) - (605.396)
Endowment Net Assets, '

End of Year $ - $ 1042967 $ 12,715,706 13,758,673
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12.

13.

14.

Endowment (continued)

The Organization has adopted an investment policy for endowment assets with the primary
objectives to preserve the real purchasing power of the principal and to provide a stable source of
perpetual financial support. Under this policy, the investments are diversified to help minimize the
overall risk of the portfolio. On an annualized, net-of-fee basis, the total return of the portfolio will
be expected to equal or exceed the spending rate (targeted at a minimum of 5% per annum) plus
inflation based on the consumer price index (CPI) over a rolling five year period. Additionally, the
returns should show favorable, relative performance characteristics.

It is the Organization’s policy, subject to maximum distribution defined as 5% of the three-year
moving average of the endowment fund assets, to determine the appropriate annual cash distribution
from the fund to support its operations; however, in ndlevent will the spending policy adopted result
in the fair value of the endowment fund to be le the amount the donor or SPMIFA require to
be held in perpetuity.

At June 30, 2013, the fair value of endow ssets exceeded their cost by $1,042,967 (were less
than their cost by $309,033 at June 3

Related Parties
The Organization’s Board ofRiregtors (the Board) is active in oversight of fundraising events,
activities and in making private contributions. Contributions received from the Board or from
companies with which Board members are affiliated with were $5,691,000 in 2013 ($15,961,000 in
2012). Amounts due from the Board and affiliates are $11,804,000 at June 30, 2013 ($13,508,000 at
June 30, 2012).

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date of the independent auditors’ report, which
is the date the financial statements were approved by the Organization and available to be issued.
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